REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA



GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

Vol. XXX, No. 18	GABORONE	10th April, 1992
	CONTENTS	
		Page
Acting Appointment —		
Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Ag	griculture - G.N. No. 102 of 1992	508
Secretary for Budget Administration	on, Ministry of Finance and Development	Planning —
G.N. No. 103 of 1992		508
Appointments - Motor Vehicle Exami	ners — G.N. No. 104 of 1992	508
Application to Register Union — G.N. N	To. 105 of 1992	509
Appointment to District Conservation C	ommittee - G.N. No. 106 of 1992	509—510
Registration of a Trade Union - G.N. N	o. 107 of 1992	511
List of Registered Societies and Exempt	ed Societies — G.N. No. 108 of 1992	511—526
Application for Authorization of Change	e of Surname — G.N. No. 109 of 1992	527
Application for Industrial Licence — G.	N. No. 110 of 1992 (First Publication)	527—528
Authorization of Change of Surname —	G.N. No. 111 of 1992	528
Public Notices		529561
2 4010 1 (01000 1111111111111111111111111		
	oplement is published with this issue of the	
Supplement C — Immigration (Exempt	ion) Order, 1992 — S.I. No. 39 of 1992	C.175

Government Notice No. 102 of 1992

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

THOMAS MADUBENG TAUKOBONG

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture from 25th — 27th March, 1992.

DATED this 1st day of April, 1992.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA, Permanent Secretary to the President, Office of the President.

L2/7/98 XXII

Government Notice No. 103 of 1992

CONSTITUTION OF BOTSWANA

Acting Appointment — Secretary for Budget Administration Ministry of Finance and Development Planning

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on His Excellency the President by section 112 of the Constitution —

ONKABETSE OMPHITLHETSE MASWABI

has been appointed to act as Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture from 25th — 27th March, 1992.

DATED this 1st day of April, 1992.

E.W.M.J. LEGWAILA,
Permanent Secretary to the President,
Office of the President.

L2/7/98 XXII

Government Notice No. 104 of 1992

ROAD TRAFFIC ACT (Cap. 69:01)

Appointments - Motor Vehicle Examiners

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on the Minister of Works, Transport and Communications by section 3 (1) (b) of the Road Traffic Act the following have been appointed to be motor vehicle examiners for the whole of Botswana —

K.C. JOTIA M.J.B. KAMODI M.J. MAILA G. MOALOSI T.N. NTSAYAKGOSI B. SEBINA

DATED this 29th day of January, 1992.

C.J. BUTALE, Minister of Works, Transport and Communications. Government Notice No. 105 of 1992.

TRADE UNIONS AND EMPLOYERS' ORGANIZATIONS ACT (Cap. 48:01)

Application to Register Union

IT IS HEREBY notified for general information that the persons named in the Schedule to this Notice, whose full names, titles, ages, occupations and addresses are as therein specified, have made application to the Registrar of Trade Unions and Employers' Organizations for the registration of a trade union to be known as —

BOTSWANA BRIGADE TEACHERS UNION

The Union was formed on the 7th. May, 1991, it's registered office will be the Botswana Federation of Trade Unions Centre, Gaborone, and it's postal address will be Private Bag 7, Molepolole.

Any person or body of persons wishing to object to the registration of the said trade union, shall notify the Registrar of such objection, in writing, stating the grounds thereof, within 30 days of the date of publication of this Notice.

SCHEDULE

Full Names Lamec Mphofu	Titles Chairman	Ages 33	Addresses P.O.Box 113	Occupation Senior Academic Molepolole
Teacher				Trioreporore
Norman Phuti	Vice-Chairman	27	P.O.Box 2, Tutume	Instructor
Sadike Kgokong	Secretary	38	P.O.Box 428,	
			Kanye	Instructor
Lindiwe Nhlabano	Vice-Secretary	28	Private Bag 12,	
			Mahalapye	Instructor
Cephas Mphahupi	Organizing	26	Private Bag 22,	
	Secretary		Mahalapye	Academic
Joseph Monageng	Treasurer	37	Private Bag 7,	
			Molepolole	Instructor
Ntshipi Batshedi	Additional	29	P.O.Box 29,	Instructor
	Member		Mahalapye	
Montshiwa Masibi	Additional	38	P.O.Box 102,	Instructor
	Member		Molepolole	
Lawrence Khumalo	Additional	38	P.O.Box 113	Instructor
	Member		Mahalapye	

DATED this 11th day of March, 1992.

S.G. OTLAADISA, Registrar of Trade Unions and Employers' Organizations.

First Publication

Government Notice No. 106 of 1992

AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION ACT (Cap. 35:06)

Appointment to District Conservation Committee

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred on the Minister by section 20 of the Agricultural Resources Conservation Act the following appointments have been made to the various District Conservation Committees indicated, for such periods as are specified in relation thereto —

PERIOD OF APPOINTMENT

C. d. Divid Committee	
Southern District Conservation Committee Mr. Andrew K. Mopipi (Chairman)	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Dainel Jankie	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995 2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mrs. Keromile Manyelesemane	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995 2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
The appointment of Mr. Kago Disele as Chairman has been revoked	211d Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1993
The appointment of Mr. Rago Disele as Chairman has been revoked	
South East District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Moffat Kgaswane	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Ephy T. Kereng	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mrs. Bomo Makopo (representing Land Board)	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Samuel Nong	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Kweneng District Conservation Committee	
Ms Pere Botshome	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Keosimile Makgobe	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Moitshepi Merule	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Gofitile John Kgakge	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1994
Central District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Edison M. Malema (Chairman)	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Rodgers G. Sedimo	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Oteng Ramasia	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Kgatleng District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Molemane A. Monametsi (Chairman)	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Basher Khan	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Joseph P. Madisa	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Samaru M. Mabodisa	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1994
North East District Conservation Committee	
Mr. O.O. Segopolo (representing Land Board)	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Boitshoko Sithole	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995 2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Benjamin Mpolokeng	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995 2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. James Masunga	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1993 2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1994
	211d Juli, 1772 to 15t Juli, 1774
Chobe District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Gaegatwe Modimoosi	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Ms. Veronica Misika	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Moses Mapolanka	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Ngamiland District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Maphomo Maphomo	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Mokaedi Phadime	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mrs. Dikeledi Keamogile	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
	211d Jan, 1772 to 1st Jan, 1773
Gantsi District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Motlhatlhedi Baithei	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Richard Thomas	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Ramosidi Keakopa	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Kgalagadi District Conservation Committee	
Mr. Tomas Dirakano	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Isaac Titus	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995
Mr. Kefetwaeng Gaeemelwe	2nd Jan, 1992 to 1st Jan, 1995

DATED this 1st day of April, 1992.

L2/7/232 II

Government Notice No. 107 of 1992

TRADE UNIONS AND EMPLOYERS' ORGANIZATIONS ACT (Cap. 48:01)

Registration of a Trade Union

IN ACCORDANCE with the provisions of section 66(a) of the Trade Unions and Employers's Organizations Act, it is hereby notified that —

BOTSWANA POWER CORPORATION WORKERS UNION

of Private Bag 59, Palapye, which was formed on 1st. November, 1990, and

NON ACADEMIC STAFF UNION

of University of Botswana, Private Bag 0022, Gaborone, which was formed on 12th April, 1989, have both been registered as trade unions.

Government Notice No. 48 of 1992 is hereby cancelled.

DATED this 24th day of March, 1992.

S.G. OTLAADISA,
Registrar of Trade Unions and Employers'
Organizations.

Government Notice No. 108 of 1992

SOCIETIES ACT (Cap. 18:01)

List of Registered Societies and Exempted Societies

IN PURSUANCE of the provisions of section 14 of the Societies Act notice is hereby given that at the end of 31st March, 1992 —

- (a) The Societies listed in the First Schedule hereto were registered Societies;
- (b) The Societies listed in the Second Schedule hereto were exempted from registering under the Act.

FIRST SCHEDULE REGISTERED SOCIETIES

Sports Clubs Africa Birds Football Club, P. O. Box 924, Molepolole Amakhosi Football Club, P. O. Box 397, Francistown Bachana Baloi Football Club, P. O. Box 37, Thamaga Barolong Dangerous Fighters Football Club, P. O. Box 1078, Gaborone B. C. L. Nico United Football Club, P. O. Box Selebi Phikwe Ball Masters Sporting Club, P/Bag 0061, Gaborone Bank of Botswana Sporting Club, P. O. Box 712, Gaborone Bears Softball Club, P. O. Box 816, Gaborone Benico United Football Club, C/o T. B. Radikgokong, P/Bag 0011, Gaborone Black Cat Netball Club, P. O. Box 1045, Gaborone Black Mambas Football Club, P. O. Box 10023, Gaborone Black Heroes Football Club, P. O. Box 159, Oodi Black Pool Football Club, P. O. Box 1530, Gaborone Black Rangers Sporting Club, P. O. Box 2, Tsabong Blue Hungers Coaches Football Club, P. O. Box 107, Kanye Blue Crystal Sporting Club, Private Bag F43, Francistown B. M. C. Lobatse Bowling Club, P. O. Box 7, Lobatse. Bokaa United Football Club, Bokaa Postal Agency, Via Gaborone

Boribamo United Football Club, P. O. Box 540, Molepolole Boteti Young Fighters Sporting Club, P. O. Box 236, Orapa Botswana Local Police United Football Club, P. O. Box 25, Maun Botswana Defence Force XI Football Club, Private Bag X06, Gaborone Botswana Defence Lawn Tennis, P/Bag X06, Gaborone Botswana Defence Force (six) Volleyball Club, P/Bag X06, Gaborone Botswana Deferice Force Athletics Club, P/Bag X06, Gaborone Botswana Defence Force Softball Club, P/Bag X06, Gaborone Botswana Defence Force Women's Club, P/Bag X06, Gaborone Botswana Police Football Club, P. O. Box 1396, Gaborone Botswana Ladies Golf Union, P. O. Box 1362, Gaborone Botswana Meat Commission Football Club, P/Bag 06, Gaborone Botswana National Olympic Committee, P. O. Box 918, Gaborone Botswana Police Football Club, Private Bag 10017, Gaborone Botswana Volleyball Federation, P. O. Box 1917, Gaborone Broadhurst Sundowns Football Club, P. O. Box 40932, Gaborone Broadhurst United Football Club, P. O. Box 1864, Gaborone Barclays Eagle Crusaders Football Club, P. O. Box 478, Gaborone Butler Mates Football Club, P. O. Box 412, Gaborone Bobonong John Players Special Sporting Club, P/Bag 24, Bobonong Cannibals United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 10335, Gaborone Colgate Palmolive Softball Club, Private Bag 00237, Gaborone Chobe United Football Club, P. O. Box 76, Kasane Continental Aces Football Club, P. O. Box 234, Selibe Phikwe Copper Chiefs Football Club, P. O. Box 393, Selibe Phikwe Coopers and Lybrands Sports and Social Club, P. O. Box 398, Selibe Phikwe Cubs Ditawana Football Club, P. O. Box 295, Maun City West Sporting Club, P. O. Box 20394, Gaborone Debswana Young Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 400, Jwaneng Dikgafela Football Club, P. O. Box 7, Tutume Difofane Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 278, Francistown Dinaledi Athletics Club, P. O. Box 400115 Dinare Softball Club, P. O. Box 20331, Gaborone Drillers Social Sports Club Council, P. O. Box 430, Gaborone Dynamos Sporting Club, P. O. Box 184, Ghanzi Diphatsa Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 10330, Francistown Eve's Club, P. O. Box 1157, Gaborone Desert Nxau Sporting Club, P. O. Box 20960, Gaborone Eastern Sweepers Football Club, P. O. Box 74, Selibe Phikwe Electra Football Club, P. O. Box 170, Selibe Phikwe Francistown Eagles Sporting Club, P. O. Box 755, Francistown Francistown Golf Union, P. O. Box 124, Francistown Francistown Mexican Dogs Football Club, P. O. Box 20379, Francistown Gabane Santos Football Club, P. O. Box 40710, Gaborone Gabane United Sporting, P. O. Box 12, Gabane Gaborone Cycling Club, P. O. Box 933, Gaborone Gaborone Runners Club, P. O. Box 948, Gaborone Gaborone Sun Talik Limited Football Club, Private Bag 0016, Gaborone Gaborone United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 349, Gaborone Gaborone United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 349, Gaborone Gaborone United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 349, Gaborone Gatalamotho Softball Club, Private Bag 06, Jwaneng Gantsi Desert Strikers Football Club, 43, Gantsi Geofreys Transport Tafic Sporting Club, P. O. Box 651, Francistown Ghanzi United Farmers Football Club, C/o P. O. Box 260, Ghanzi Ganada Wonders Football Club, P. O. Box 421, Selibe Phikwe Galaxy Sporting Club, P/Bag 06, Jwaneng Gunston United Football Club, P. O. Box 18, Selibe Phikwe Gaborone Contract Bridge Club, P. O. Box 802, Gaborone Great South Football Club, P. O. Box 113, Gaborone

Goo Tau New Cosmos Sporting Club, P. O. Box 49, Palapye

Gosten United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 236, Selibe Phikwe Hartlepool Football Club, P. O. Box 101, Selibe Phikwe Hustlers Softball Club, C/o P/Bag 0022, Gaborone Home Defenders Sporting Club, P. O. Box 101, Ramotswa Jwaneng Badminton Club, P/Bag 06, Jwaneng Jungle Aces Sporting Club, P. O. Box 3, Letlhakane waneng Blue Diamond Football Club, P. O. Box 156, Jwaneng Jwaneng Bowling Club, P. O. Box 257, Jwaneng Jwaneng Boxing Club, P. O. Box 674, Jwaneng Jwaneng Comets Football Club, P. O. Box 276, Jwaneng Jwaneng Fighters Sporting Club, P. O. Box 10, Jwaneng Jwaneng Netball Club, P/Bag 06, Jwaneng Jwaneng Raquets Sports Club, Private Bag 06, Jwaneng Junior Days Football Club, P.O. Box 2, Otse Kalahari Flying Club, P. O. Box 40867, Gaborone Kalavango Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 1917, Gaborone Kang United Brothers Football Club, P. O. Box 76, Kang Kanye Swallows Football Club, P. O. Box 142, Kanye Kobojango Rising Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 315, Gaborone Kgoro Publicain Brothers Sporting Club, P. O. Box 20408, Gaborone Kopano Sporting Club, C/o DC's Office, P. O. box 2, Kasane Kutlwano Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 1917, Gaborone Kanye Cameroons Football Club, P. O. Box 165, Kanye Kgalagadi Breweries LTD Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 631, Gaborone Knight Chess Club, P. O. Box 2303, Gaborone Kalamare United Sporting Club, P/Bag 0029, Gaborone Kopong Lister City Football Club, P. O. Box 29, Gaborone L C S Extension Gunners Football Club, P.O. Box 323, Lobatse Letlapeng Football Club, P. O. Box 157, Ramotswa Lekgotla Club, P. O. Box 30027, Tlokweng Lekgwabe Portland-Timbers Sporting Club, C/o Daniel Mokgware P.O. Box 40234, Gaborone Lesirane City Football Club, P/Bag 00276, Gaborone Lion Club of Palapye, P/Bag 31, Palapye Lincoln City Sporting Club, P. O. Box 1283, Mogoditshane Lobatse Hillside Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 89, Lobatse Lobatse Cricket Club, C/o N. Chand, P. O. Box 6 Lobatse Lobatse Golf Club, P. O. Box 261, Lobatse Lobatse Tennis Club, P. O. Box 178, Lobatse Mafolofolo Volleyball Club, P. O. Box 41085, Gaborone Mahalapye United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 31, Mahalapye Mahalapye Railway Highlanders Football Club, P. O. Box 1338, Mahalapye Makanyane Football Club, P. O. Box 10139, Selibe Phikwe Makgadikgadi Rangers Sporting Club, Private Bag 1, Orapa Makuntwane Acess Football Club, P. O. Box 71, Sikwane Maletamotse Sporting Club, P. O. Box 397, Lobatse Manyana Eleven Experience Football Club, P. O. Box 20138, Gaborone Mapetla Senior Birds Football Club, Private Bag 0025, Gaborone Maphatshwa Football Club, P. O. Box 1125, Serowe Marang Sporting Club, P. O. Box 1230, Gaborone Marapong United Football Club, P. O. Marapong, Via Francistown Mascot United Brothers Sporting Club, P. O. Box 148, Gaborone Masione Football Club, P. O. Box 30, Manyana Masitaoka Football Club, P. O. Box 468, Molepolole Matlale Young Tigers Football Club, P. O. Box 30242, Gaborone Matsubutsubu Sporting Club, P. O. Box 25, Shoshong Maun Sporting Club, P. O. Box 20425, Gaborone Maun B. M. C. Tennis Club, P/Bag 06, Maun Maun Tigers Football Club, P. O. Box 30, Maun Maun United Terrors Football Club, P. O. Box 380, Maun McAlpine Football Club, P. O. Box 38, Selibe Phikwe

Metro Football Club, P. O. Box 1066, Gaborone

Mighty Greens Sporting Club, P. O. Box 20414, Gaborone

Mitjelo United Football Club, P. O. Box 1949, Gaborone

Man Machine Football Club, P. O. Box 40223, Gaborone

Magodi Young Brothers Football Club, P. O. Box 10014, Gaborone

Magwaza Karate Club, P. O. Box 748, Gaborone

Mmatshumo African Cheaters Football Club, P. O. Box 1338, Mahalapye

Mmadinare Giant Aces Sporting Club, P. O. Box 3, Mmadinare

Mmanaana Aces Football Club, P. O. Box 1512, Gaborone

Mochudi Atlanta Chiefs Sporting Club, P. O. Box 427, Mochudi

Mochudi Big XV Football Club, P. O.Box 60, Mochudi

Mochudi Buffaloes Sporting Club, P. O. Box 966, Mochudi

Mochudi Centre Chiefs Sporting Club, P. O. Box 504, Mochudi

Mochudi Highland Park Football Club, P. O. Box 127, Mochudi

Mogobane Golden Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 2360, Gaborone

Mogoditshane Fighters Football Club, P. O. Box 991, Gaborone

Moiteelasilo Football Club, P. O. Box 191, Francistown

Moiyabana Highlanders Sporting Club, C/o Orakanye, P. O. Box 471, Jwaneng

Mokgosi Young Fighters Football Club, P. O. Box 984,

Monarch First Eleven Football Club, P. O. Box 20014, Francistown

Monomotapa Young Rovers Football Club, P. O. Box 10413, Francistown

Morwa Dynamos Football Club, P. O. Box 291, Gaborone

Morwa Rising Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 20910, Gaborone

Mcrupule Wanders Football Club, P. O. Box 35, Palapye

Mosojane Highlanders Sporting Club, P. O. Box 40511, Gaborone

Motlakase Sporting Club, P/Bag 007, Palapye

Motsweding Sporting Club, P. O. Box 40652, Gaborone

Mountain Birds Football Club, P. O. 40652, Gaborone

Mowane Kicks Football Club, P. O. Box 689, Selibe Phikwe

Mmutlane Real Fighters Sporting Club, P/Bag 1, Shoshong

Makhubu Royals Sporting Club, P/Bag 19, Lobaise

Moshupa United Sporting Club, C/o Mopako Ramotswana, P. O. Box 174, Moshupa

Mmadinare Home Defenders Football Club, P. O. Box 1634, Gaborone

Metswi Hurricanes Football Club, P. O. Box 294, Kanye

Merafe Football Club, C/o T. M. Mmolawa, P/Bag 6, Gaborone

Mphatlalatsane Football Club, Dow Lesetedi & Co. P/Bag 00201, Gaborone

Moshupa Lovers Football Club, P. O. Box 340, Gaborone

Mashostars Sporting Club, C/o E. K. Magabu, P/Bag 0024, Gaborone

Maholosa Football Club, P. O. Box 10056, Selibe Phikwe

Naledi Swallows Football Club, C/o K. Sedumedi, P. O. Box 2076, Gaborone

Ngami Lodge Rollers Football Club, P. O. Box 7, Maun

Nkgange Invitation XI, C/o Pedzani Jobe, P/Bag 00121, Gaborone

No Mathata Football Club, P. O. Box 10229, Selibe Phikwe

Nyangabgwe Black Eagle Football Club, P. O. Box 20053, Gaborone

North Stars Football Club, C/o T. Mazilawa, P. O. Box 40044, Gaborone

Notwane Club, P. O. Box 99, Gaborone

New Town Highlanders Football Club, P. O. Box 139, Molepolole

Nla Phane Home Supers Sporting Club, P/Bag 0041, Gaborone

Ocean Swallows Softball Club, P. O. Box 47, Tutume

Okavango Flying Club, P. O. Box 101, Maun

Oodi Black Aces, P. O. Box 3, oodi

Oodi Fast XI Football Club, P. O. Box 70, Oodi

Orapa Swallows Sporting Club, P. O. Box 92, Orapa

Orapa Volleyball Club, P/Bag 4, Orapa

Orapa Wanderers Sporting Club, P. O. Box 91, Orapa

Palapye United Football Club, P. O. Box 89, Palapye

Paymaster Spurs Sporting Club, P. O. Box 20422, Gaborone

Pebble Chiefs Football Club, C/o William Jabari, Bank of Botswana, P. O. Box 712, Gaborone

Phikwe Aces Football Club, C/o Administration B C L P. O. Box 3, Selibe Phikwe

Phikwe Arcades Football Club, P. O. Box 131, Selibe Phikwe

Phikwe Bridge Club, P. O. Box 309, Selibe Phikwe

Phikwe Callies Football Club, P. O. Box 435, Selibe Phikwe Phikwe Golf Club, P. O. Box 3, Selibe Phikwe Phikwe Pirates Football Club, P. O. Box 374, Selibe Phikwe Phikwe Riding Club, P. O. Box 3, Selibe Phikwe Polokwe Junior Chiefs Football Club, P. O. Box 77, Moshupa Pontsho Sporting Club, P. O. Box 631, Gaborone Powerline Sporting Club, P. O. Box 48, Gaborone Prison Football Club, Private Bag X02, Gaborone President Hotel Super Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 200, Gaborone Queens Park Rangers Sporting Club, P. O. Box 1245, Mahalapye Queen Happy Heart Football Club, P/Bag 0029, Gaborone Ramotswa United Football Club, P. O. Box 4, Ramotswa Ramotswa Wanderers Football Club, P. O. Box 146, Ramotswa Real Movers Football Club, P. O. Box 15, Selibe Phikwe Red Lions Football Club, C/o P/Bag 1, Selibe Phikwe Rhohai Shotokan Karate School, P/Bag 002, Gaborone River Side Sporting Club, P. O. Box 245, Ramotswa Rotary Club of Selibe Phikwe, P. O. Box 10173, Selibe Phikwe Rovers Solar Power Sporting Club, P. O. Box 400, Mochudi Rolling Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 40313, Gaborone Rock Rich Football Club, P. O. Box 12, Ramotswa Sebele United Sporting Club, Private Bag 0027, Gaborone Selibe Phikwe Sports and Social Club, P. O. Box 189, Selibe Phikwe Selibe Phikwe Chess Club, C/o Bosele Hotel, P. O. Box 177, Selibe Phikwe Setalaote Football Club, P. O. Box 225, Gaborone Sailing Brothers Football Club, P. O. Box 20010, Gaborone Serowe Arsenals Sporting Club, P. O. Box 1200, Serowe Serowe Green Lovers, P. O. Box 472, Serowe Serowe United Sporting Club, P. O. Box 86, Serowe Serule Sundowns Sporting Club, P. O. Box 16, Serowe Sharps Electrical Football Club, P. O. Box 603, Gaborone Shoshong United Sporting Club, Private Bag 0072, Shoshong Shuffle Chiefs Football Club, P. O. Box 20683, Gaborone Sikwane Wizards Football Club, C/o M. H. Phokontsi, P/Bag 0081, Gaborone Southern Pirates Football Club, P. O. Box 448, Kanye Space Moonlanders Football Club, C/o M. Kontle, P/Bag 002, Gaborone Spartans Volleyball Club, P/Bag 0026, Selibe Phikwe Stars Football Club, P. O. Box 383, Lobatse Steady Boys Football Club, P. O. Box 189, Gaborone Surprise XI Football Club, P. O. Box 73, Otse Suckers Softball Club, P. O. Box 180, Jwaneng Sweet Big XI Sporting Club, P. O. Box 10036, Gaborone Tafa Sporting Club, P. O. Box 653, Francistown Teletswana Sporting Club, P. O. Box 700, Gaborone Thamaga Blue Aces Sporting Club, P. O. Box 52, Thamaga Thamaga Shooting Stars, P. O. Box 95, Thamaga Thamaga Swallows Sporting Club, P. O. Box 16, Thamaga Thapama Football Club, P. O. Box 016, Francistown The Cave Eleven Sporting Club, P. O. Box 26, Francistown The Eagles of Gaborone Softball Team, C/o Y. S. Moncho, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone The Pony Club, P. O. Box 1152, Gaborone Tsholofelo Rolling Boys Football Club, P. O. Box 40946, Gaborone Tents and Tarpaulins Football Club, P. O. Box 1469, Gaborone Tigers Sporting Club, P. O. Box 387, Molepolole Tlokweng Chiefs Football Club, P. O. Box 652, Gaborone Tlokweng Home Sweepers Football Club, P. O. Box 30014, Tlokweng Tlokweng Naughty Boys Football Club, P. O. Box 243, Gaborone Tlokweng Peace Makers, P. O. Box 3003, Tlokweng Tlokweng Pirates Sports Club, P. O. Box 10099, Gaborone Tlokweng United Football Club, P. O. Box 10123, Tlokweng Tomela Highlanders Football Club, P. O. Box 556, Kanye

Township Rollers Football Club, P. O. Box 346, Gaborone Tse-Tshweu Football Club, P. O. Box 10230, Selibe Phikwe Tsosa-Motse Karate Club, P. O. Box 1370, Gaborone Tutume United Football Club, P. O. Box 3, Tutume Tswapong United Football Club, P. Bag 0010, Gaborone Uniao Flamingo Desportas Football Club, P. O. Box 20332, Gaborone United Hotspurs Football Club, P. O. Box 82, Mahalapye Vikings Softball Club, P. O. Box 1342, Gaborone Wautco Football Club, P. O. Box 131, Gaborone White Diamond Sporting Club, P. O. Box 131, Gaborone Wildlife Sporting Club, P. O. Box 131, Gaborone Yarona Netball Club, P/Bag 0011, Gaborone Young Man States Football Club, P. O. Box 201719, Gaborone Young Shooters Sporting Club, P/Bag 0027, Gaborone Zowa United Sporting Club, P/Bag 12, Letihakane

Burial Societies

Akanyang Motlha Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Selibe-Phikwe Aregomotsegeng Burial Society, C/o S. Seeletso, P. O. Box 163, Gaborone Baabi Burial Society, P. Q. Box 97, Gaborone Baagisi Burial Society, P. O. Box 882, Gaborone Baiteredi Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi Baiteledi Burial Society, P. O. Box 224, Selibe Phikwe Baitloli Burial Society, P. O. Box 40909, Gaborone Baipopi Burial Society, P. O. Box 30154, Tlokweng Baithuti Burial Society, P. O. Box 40909, Gaborone Balatlhegi Burial Society, P. O. Box 265, Mochudi Bakwena Burial Society, P. O. Box 172, Molepolole Bamalete Burial Society, P. O. Box 1, Ramotswa Bajaki Burial Society, P. O. Box 100, Ramotswa Bangwato Burial Society, P. O. Box 1263, Gaborone Bampoloki Burial Society, P. O. Box 335, Gaborone Barolong Gagamalang Burial Society, P. O. Box 57, Pitsane Bambani Tutume Burial Society, P/Bag, 1, Gaborone Boresetse Burial Society, P. O. Box 500, Mochudi Boima Burial Society, P. O. Box 20635, Bontleng, Gaborone Baikemedi Burial Society, P. O. Box 63, Gaborone Batawana Hitlhanang Burial Society, P/Bag 1, Orapa Barongwa Burial Society, P. Box 317, Serowe Bhabhanani Mose Burial Society, P. O. Box 20999, Gaborone Bokaa Burial Society, C/o C. P. Mpuang, P. O. Box 400, Lobatse Bobirwa Burial Society, P. O. Box 40458, Gaborone Boikago Burial Society, P. O. Box 220, Shoshong Boipoloko Serowe Burial Society, P. O. Box 1023, Serowe Boiteko Burial Society, P. O. Box 32, Ramotswa Boitlamo Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Ramotswa Bokamoso Burial Society, P. O. Box 40165, Gaborone Bomase Burial Society, C/o L. T. Maruatona, P. O. Box 535, Lobatse Bosele Burial Society, P. O. Box 77, Ramotswa Borara Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi Botswana Prison Officers Burial Society, P/Bag X02, Gaborone Biganyani Bhokamano Burial Society, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone C. T. O. Drivers Burial Society, P. O. Box 10018, Gaborone Come Together Burial Society, P/Bag 0038, Gaborone Chobe Burial Society, C/o M. L. Nchungo, P. O. Box 409444, Gaborone Disana Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Ramotswa Diphiri Burial Society, P. O. Box 754, Gaborone Dilaene Burial Society, P. O. Box 212, Mahalapye Dwililo Burial Society, P. O. Box 261, Orapa Director of Public Service Management Burial Society, P/Bag 0011, Gaborone Fetsa Mathata Burial Society, P. O. Box 1178, Mochudi

Food Resources Burial Society, P. O. Box 72, Palapye Gambule Burial Society, P. O. Box 20869, Bontleng, Gaborone Gomotsang Baledi Burial Society, P. O. Box 904, Gaborone Goo-Tau Burial Society, P. O. Box 20086, Gaborone Garebetlwe Burial Society, P. O. Box 3, Ramotswa Ipueng Burial Society, P. O. Box 112, Mochudi Ikakanyeng Burial Society, P. O. Box 124, Ramotswa Ikemeleng Manyana Burial Society, C/o J. M. Nganunu & Co. P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone Itshwareleng Sarona Burial Society, P. O. Box 335, Gaborone Ineelo Burial Society, P. O. Box 1178, Mochudi Ikakatlelo Burial Society, C/o Mrs Z. Ratau, P. O. Box 41005, Gaborone Ikgopoleng Burial Society, P. O. Box 188, Orapa Iphitlheng Burial Society, P. O. Box 294, Ramotswa Station Ipolokeng Burial Society, P/Bag 0038, Gaborone Itireleng Burial Society, P.O. Box 20965, Gaborone Itshupeng Burial Society, P. O. Box 20519, Gaborone Itlhokomeleng Bamalete Burial Society, P. O. Box 400, Lobatse Ipoloke O sa Tshedile Burial Society, P. O. Box 307, Gaborone Itlhopheng Burial Society, P. O. Box 77, Otse Jubilee Society, P/Bag 1, Ramotswa Jwaneng Burial Society, P. O. Box 457, Jwaneng Kagiso Burial Society, P. O. Box 20396, Gaborone Kelemogile Burial Society, P. O. Box 1, Ramotswa Kgafela Burial Society, C/o Moremi Sikwale, P/Bag 14, Lobatse Kgodumo Burial Society, C/o V. D. Matlhodi, P/Bag 0011, Gaborone Konokono Burial Society, P. O. Box 20, Ramotswa Kopung Burial Society, P. O. Box 148, Gaborone Kweneng West Burial Society, C/o Lebang Keokwang, P. O. Box 104, Letlhakeng Kala tsa ga Kgomane Burial Society, P. O. Box 171, Francistown Kgaolo Ditsha Burial Society, C/o Seipone Thipe, P/Bag Gaborone Kgobo Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Ramotswa Kabo Burial Society, P. O. Box 689, Mochudi Kutlwano Ya Moya Burial Society, P. O. Box 1732, Gaborone Kgomo Burial Society, P. O. Box 20510, Gaborone Kike Burial Society, P. O. Box 115, Ramotswa Kumakwane Burial Society, P. O. Box 5, Gaborone Lebogang Burial Society, P. O. Box 1300, Gaborone Lecheng Burial Society, P. O. Box 494, Gaborone Lehulere Moroka Burial Society, P. O. Box 40816, Gaborone Legae Burial Society, P. O. Box 40354, Gaborone Lekgotla la Gowa le Go Tsoga Burial Society, P. O. Box 460, Mochudi Lentswe le Moriti Burial Society, P. O. Box 2193, Gaborone Letlhakolane Burial Society, P. O. Box 25, Ramotswa Lerala Seolwane Burial Society, C/o P/Bag 001, Gaborone Lekolobo Burial Society, P. O. Box 59, Gaborone Letheoganeng Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Ramotswa Letlapa la Tidimalo Burial Society, P. O. Box 791, Gaborone Lesang Mafufa Burial Society, P. O. Box 20255, Gaborone Lengana Burial Society, C/o Lawrence Magosi, P. O. Box 115, Ramotswa Lerona re Teng Burial Society, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone Letlamoreng Burial Society, P. O. Box 1339, Gaborone Madandume Burial Society, P. O. Box 1030, Gaborone Madikwe Ipolokeng Burial Society, P. O. Box 40538, Gaborone Mafungo Burial Society, P. O. Box 344, Gaborone Makgatlhanela Thapong Burial Society, P. O. Box 10034, Gaborone Makoloboto Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Ramotswa Magope Burial Society, P. O. Box 79, Ramotswa Madawu Burial Society, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone Maipofi Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Ramotswa Marina Burial Society, C/o Lawrence Magosi, P. O. Box 115, Ramotswa Masa - a - sele Burial Society, C/o Miss J. B. Mabilo, P. O. Box 400, Lobatse

Maselele Burial Society, P. O. Box 129, Gaborone

Maokaneng Burial Society, P/Bag 0038, Gaborone Manyana Ipolokeng Burial Society, P. O. Box 20408, Gaborone Mapoka Burial Society, P. O. Box 38, Selibe Phikwe Mawathotong Burial Society, P. O. Box 977, Mahalapye Manamakgote Burial Society, P/Bag 00201, Gaborone Masingcabane Burial Society, P. O. Box 232, Francistown Masotlakgosi Burial Society, P. O. Box 10060, Masitakgosi Burial Society, P. O. Box 453, Kanye Masunga Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Orapa Matshediso Burial Society, P. O. Box 1019, Mogoditshane Manzuwa Burial Society, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone Mothibakwena Burial Society, P. O. Box 120, Ramotswa Motoba Burial Society, P. O. Box 20230, Gaborone Moshupa Thamaga Burial Society, P. O. Box 706, Gaborone Moitlamo Burial Society, P. O. Box 14, Molepolole Marusweng Burial Society, P. O. Box 159, Gaborone Molepolole Burial Society, P. O. Box 64, Molepolole Mosele-wa-Pula Burial Society, P. O. Box 466, Tonota Mmabana Burial Society, P. O. Box 1837, Gaborone Matlo Gosha Mabapi Burial Society, P. O. Box 616, Gaborone Mothata Burial Society, P. O. Box 58, Rasesa, Mochudi Mphampha Burial Society, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone Magopane Burial Society, P. O. Box 115, Ramotswa Modimo-nthuse Burial Society, P/Bag 003, Gaborone Moselwa Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi Matshetshe Burial Society, P. O. Box 30431, Tlokweng Manhandana burial Society, P. O. Box 745, Gaborone Mmabatho Burial Society, P. O. Box 1918, Gaborone Mmamotlhalana Burial Society, C/o J. M. Mooketsi, P/Bag 002, Gaborone Mmasesweng Burial Society, P. O. Box 100, Ramotswa Mmanaana Burial Society, P. O. Box 378, Mochudi Milidzani Burial Society, P/Bag 29, Gaborone Milikani Burial Society, P. O. Box 41620, Gaborone Mpipang Burial Society, P. O. Box 120, Ramotswa Mokgacha Burial Society, P. O. Box 82, Ramotswa Moenoeng Burial Society, P. O. Box 2081, Gaborone Mulberry Tree Burial Society, P. O. Box 25, Ramotswa Ngwato Tshwaraganang Burial Society, P. O. Box 760, Gaborone Ntshepisang Burial Society, P. O. Box 1814, Gaborone Ngatuane Burial Society, C/o P. M. Mbaeva, P. O. Box 100, Gaborone Ngobologang Burial Society, P. O. Box 1592, Gaborone Otsaletswekae Burial Society, P. O. Box 942, Gaborone Otse Burial Society, P. O. Box 882, Gaborone Phitlho Batho Burial Society, P/Bag 0050, Gaborone Pitsa Buriai Society, P. O. Box 25, Ramotswa Phuthano Market Burial Society, P. O. Box 20216, Gaborone Pipa-Mathata Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi Pipa Ditlhong Burial Society, P. O. Box 1044, Gaborone Popagano Burial Society, P. O. Box 49, Mahalapye Radisele Burial Society, C/o M. B. Iketleng, P/Bag 007, Gaborone Ramokgonami Burial Society, Ramokgonami Postal Agency, Via Palapye Rakanang Burial Society, P/Bag 009, Gaborone Ratanang Burial Society, P. O. Box 20, Ramotswa Ratholo Burial Society, P. O. Box 86, Gaborone Reaipoloka Burial Society, P/Bag 0030, Gaborone Rona Burial Society, P. O. Box 8, Selibe Phikwe Robatsang Burial Society, P. O. Box 474, Gaborone Sebele Burial Society, P/Bag 0033, Gaborone Seleka Khutsafalo Burial Society, P. O. Box 40259, Gaborone Selogilwe Burial Society, P. O. Box 60, Selibe Phikwe Seikokotlelo Burial Society, P. O. Box 40620, Gaborone

Sesupo Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi

Seopo Sengwe Burial Society, P. O. Box 20, Lobatse Sekao Burial Society, P. O. Box 601, Selibe Phikwe Semotswane Burial Society, P. O. Box 31, Shashe Shangano Burial Society, P. O. Box 20028, Gaborone Shoong Burial Society, P. O. Box 115, Ramotswa Shoshong Burial Society, C/o P. O. Box 184, Shoshong Southern Kgalagadi Burial Society, C/o Graham Hambira, P/Bag 0011, Gaborone Simisani Tjizwina Burial Society, P. O. Box 10173, Tatitown Thabantsho Burial Society, P. O. Box 2, Otse Takane Burial society, P. O. Box 10018, Gaborone Taletso Burial Society, C/o B. Tebogo, P. O. Box 91, Gaborone Tapologo Burial Society, C/o Mrs Sarah Mmeletsi, P. O. Box 213, Mogoditshane Tirelo Modimo Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi Thaka Ya Marumo Burial Society, P. O. Box 10135, Gaborone Therisanyo Burial Society, P/Bag 0035, Gaborone Thina Burial Society, Kettex Botswana, P. O. Box 41005, Gaborone Thusanyo Burial Society, P. O. Box 1423, Gaborone Thusanyo Ya Tlalelo Burial Society, P. O. Box 407, Gaborone Tihatlosanang Burial Society, C/o Mrs J. P. Entaile, P. O. Box 412, Gaborone Thari ya Nku tsa Modimo Burial Society, P. O. Box 513, Mahalapye Tlhabano Burial Society, P. O. Box 95, Orapa Tlhoma Dithotse Burial Society, P. O. Box 513, Mahalapye Tonota Burial Society, P. O. Box 1193, Gaborone Tshipi Tswapong Burial Society, P. O. Box 1285, Gaborone Tshimamo Burial Society, P/Bag 9, Serowe Tshomarelo Burial Society, P. O. Box 40676, Gaborone Tswelelang Burial Society, C/o M. Nkolonyane P/Bag 0033, Gaborone Tshokolo Burial Society, P. O. Box 24, Mochudi Tsokwane Burial Society, P. O. Box 120, Ramotswa Tshuba Dipone No.1 Burial Society, C/o Dikeledi Metlhaleng, P.O. Box 40821, Gaborone Tshupelo Burial Society, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone Tswapong Maunatla Burial Society, P. O. Box 596, Lobatse White City Burial Society, P/Bag 0666, Gaborone University of Botswana Burial Society, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone Yedu Burial Society, P. O. Box 700, Gaborone Zwenshambe Burial Society, P. O. Box 2390, Gaborone

Farmers Associations

Tati Farmers Association, P. O. Box 823, Francistown
Botswana Mill Owner Association, P. O. Box 438, Gaborone
Botswana Molopo Farmers Association, P. O. Box 30, Bray 8620
Botswana Society for Agricultural Development, P. O. Box 20110, Francistown
Ghanzi Farmers Association, P. O. Box 273, Ghanzi
Tuli Block Farmers Association, P. O. Box 28, Sherwood Ranch

Miscellaneous

All Botswana Theological Society, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone Botswana Amateur Athletics Association, P. O. Box 2399, Gaboronee Botswana Amateur Boxing Association, P. O. Box 85, Lobatse Botswana Bowling Association, P. O. Box 1704, Gaborone Botswana Boxing Referees Association, P. O. Box 85, Lobatse Botswana Chess Federation, P. O. Box 41090, Gaborone Botswana Cricket Association, P. O. Box 1368, Gaborone Boitirelo Club, P. O. Box 166, Sefhare Botswana Council for the Disabled, P/Bag 0085, Gaborone Botswana Darts Association, P. O. Box 1585, Gaboronee Botswana Falconers Club, P. O. Box 448, Maun Botswana Jaycees, P. O. Box 40380, Gaborone Botswana Karate Association, P. O. Box 40010, Gaborone Botswana Lawn Tennis Association, P. O. Box 1134, Gaborone Botswana Netball Association, P. O. Box 236, Gaborone Botswana National Council for Social Services, P/Bag 006, Gaborone

Botswana Softball Association, P. O. Box 319, Gaborone

Botswana Society for the Deaf, P. O. Box 402, Francistown

Botswana Squash Rackets Association, P. O. Box 23, Gaborone

Botswana Hockery Association, P. O. Box 40409, Gaborone

Botswana Institute of Bankers, P. O. Box 712, Gaborone

Botswana Bus-Taxi and Truckers Association, P/Bag BR 173, Gaborone

Botswana Olympic Taekwondo Association, P. O. Box 1136, Gaborone

Botswana Mehele Association, P. O. Box 324, Gaborone

Botswana Muslim Association, P. O. Box 40310, Gaborone

Botswana Pensioners Association, P. O. Box 291, Mahalapye

Botswana Philatelic Society, P. O. Box 1240, Gaborone

Botswana Red Cross Society, P. O. Box 485, Gaborone

Botswana Scouts Association, P. O. Box 125, Gaborone

Botswana Society of People with Disabilities, C/o P. O. Box 41264, Gaborone

Botswana Wholesalers Association, P. O. Box 905, Gaborone

Botswana WorkCamps Association, P. O. Box 1185, Mochudi

Botswana Youth Centre Association, P. O. Box 70, Gaborone

Botswana Young Peoples Conservation, P/Bag 00251, Gaborone

Botswana Family Welfare Association, P. O. Box 1965, Gaborone

Botswana Personal Computer Users Group, P/Bag 00119, Gaborone

Child to Child Foundation of Botswana, P/Bag 0084, Gaborone

Cheshiere Foundation of Botswana, P. O. Box 1779, Gaborone

French Teachers Association of Botswana, C/o French Department, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone

Gaborone - Johannesburg Transport Association, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone

Gaborone Rifle Club, P. O. Box 672, Gaborone

Gaborone Television Owner Association, P. O. Box 40127, Gaborone

Ground Waters Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 10039, Gaborone

Ikageng Youth Club, P. O. Box 200, Gaborone

Institute for Development of Southern African Red Cross Society, P. O. Box 845, Gaborone

Jwaneng Hunters and Wildlife Conservation Association, P/Bag 6, Jwaneng

Kalahari Harsh House Harrriers, P/Bag 23, Gaborone

Kalamare Development Association, P. O. Box 1141, Gaborone

Kagisano Society, P. O. Box 258, Gaborone

Kgatleng Development Board, P. O. Box 208, Mochudi

K9 Club of Botswana, IP. O. Box 41005, Gaborone

Lutheran Development Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 478, Kanye

Lobatse Rate Payers Association, C/o P. O. Box 268, Lobatse

Maunatlala Thabologo Movement, C/o M.Masego Lesego, P. O. Box 28, Maunatlala

Moiyabana Boipopo Youth Association, P. O. Box 10292, Selibe Phikwe

Mental Health Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 258, Gaborone

Mokolodi Wildlife Foundation, P.O. Box 170, Gaborone

Overcomers Gospel Band, C/o Alfred, P. O. Box 10292, Gaborone

Pilikwe Youth Association, C/o S. K. Gaarekwe, P. O. Box 28, Gaborone

Premier Leagu Sports Association, P/Bag 8, Molepolole

Rotary Club of Gaborone, P. O. Box 1010, Gaborone

Rotary Club of Selibe Phikwe, P. O. Box 10173, Selibe Phikwe

Sefhophe Youth Association, C/o Kedireng, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone

Selibe Phikwe Television Owners Association, C/o BCL Limited, P. O. Box 3, Selibe Phikwe

Sikh Council of botswana, P. O. Box 41003, Gaborone

Siviya Youth Association (SIYA), P. O. Box 1093, Gaborone

Southern African Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators, P. O. Box 1984, Gaborone

The Alliance Française of Botswana, P. O. Box 1817, Gaborone

The Botswana Society, P. O. Box 71, Gaborone

The Flying Mission, P. O. Box 1022, Gaborone

The Indian Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 2087, Gaborone

The Medical Computer Fellowship, P. O. Box 1022, Gaborone

Thusano Society, P. O. Box 1423, Gaborone

Tirelo Sechaba Ex-participants Association, P. O. Box 20276, Gaborone

The Zambian Friendship Association, P. O. Box 362, Gaborone

Tsosoloso Development Committee, P. O. Box 20484, Gaborone

Travel Agents Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 1251, Gaborone

Religious Societies

Abanaesa Association Church, P. O. Box 78, Moshupa Abraham Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 52, Letlhakeng Aclesia Mercy Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 57, Serowe Africa Gospel, P. O. Box 119, Lobatse African Born Full Gospel Church, P. O. Box 7, Moeng All Botswana Theological Society, P/Bag 002, Gaborone African Evangelican Church (Botswana), P. O. Box 77, Shashe Anania Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 1339, Gaborone Antioch Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 1109, Molepolole Apostolic Faith Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 60, Kasane Apostolic Faith Mission of Africa in Botswana, P. O. Box 10124, Gaborone Adventist Development Relief Agency, P. O. Box 20975, Gaborone Bafodisi Church, P. O. Box 40881, Broadhurst, Gaborone Batlang Morena Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 40752, Gaborone Barongwa Ba Morena, P. O. Box 10557, Tatitown, Francistown Batholomew Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 10420, Botshabelo, Selibe Phikwe Betha Paora Church of God, C/o G. Machaya, P/Bag 003, Gaborone Betheela Christian Church, P. O. Box 1410, Gaborone Bethlehem City of Christ in Zion, IP. O. Box 348, Kanye Bethlehem Faith Mission, P. O. Box 151, Maokatumo Blessed Peace of Jesus Christ, P. O. Box 179, Serowe Body Church of Jesus Christ, P. O. Box 57, Pitsane Bontle Bethsaida African Church, P. O. Box 181, Mmathethe Botshelo Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 10036, Selibe Phikwe Botswana Bible Training Institute, P. O. Box 1985, Gaborone Botswana Bobirwa Apostolic New Jerusalem, C/o P. O. Box 480, Selibe Phikwe Botswana Brightness Church of Zion, P. O. Box 20805, Gaborone Botswana Christian Prison Fellowship, P. O. Box 1263, Gaborone Botswana Crusaders Church, P. O. Box 626, Francistown Botswana Hindu Society, P. O. Box 1843, Gaborone Botswana Holiness Church of Christ, P. O. Box 336, Serowe Botswana New Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 1852, Gaborone Botswana Orthodox Church, P. O. Box 288, Tonota Botswana Pentecostal Protestants Church, P. O. Box 205, Lobatse Botswana Spiritual Council of Churches, P. O. Box 183, Gaborone Botswana Star Church in Zion, l P. O. Box 654, Lobatse Botswana Sunday School Association, P. O. Box 20179, Gaborone Botswana Theological Training Programme, P. O. Box 318, Gaborone Botswana United Church in Zion, P. O. Box 137, Lobatse Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 592, Serowe Campus Crusade for Christ in Botswana, P. O. Box 25052, Gaborone Central Apostolic Church of God, P. O. Box 480, Selebi Phikwe Christ the Heavenly King, P. O. Box 10446, I Tatitown, Francistown Christ the Word of God, P. O. Box 142, Gaborone Christian Nku Faith Mission Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 40412, Gaborone Christian Assemblies in Botswana, P. O. Box 108, Ramotswa Christina Apostolic Healing Church, P. O. Box 20944, Gaborone Christian Salvation Mission Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 183, Francistown Church of God in Christ, P. O. Box 397, Francistown Church of God Mission, P. O. Box 654, Maun Citizen Apostolic Prophet Church, P. O. Box 712, Serowe Dipesalema Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 209797, Gaborone Diphapo Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 29, Letlhakane Eleven Apostolic Healing Spirit Church, P. O. Box 183, Francistown Elotha Apostolic Prophet Church in Africa, P. O. Box 20216, Gaborone Episcopal Apostolic Church in Zion of South Africa, P. O. Box 164, Kanye Evangelican Fellowship of Botswana, P. O. Box 1330, Gaborone Evangelican Religious Protestants Unity Church, P. O. Box 20278, Gaborone Evangelism and the Holy Spirit Church, P. O. Box 10037, Gaborone Everyhome Crusade, P. O. Box 1538, Gaborone

Ezekiel Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 3. Selibe Phikwe

Fair Heavens of new Bethlehem Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 22, Letlhakane

Faith Gospel After Christ Church, P. O. Box 9, Moeng

Five Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 522, Selibe Phikwe

Forward in Faith (International), P. O. Box 254, Gaborone

Foundation of Truth Sanctuary, P. O. Box 284, Lobatse

Free Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 138, Molepolole

Full Gospel Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 1267, Gaborone

Full Witness Christian Church, P. O. Box 41154, Gaborone

Gaborone Union Church, P. O. Box 59, Gaborone

Galatia Church of Zion, P. O. Box 172, Serowe

Geneva Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 239, Molepolole

Genesis Apostolic Church in Zion of Botswana, P. O. Box 335, Gaborone

General Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 488, Gaborone

General Foundation Apostolic Church in Jerusalera, P. O. Box 480, Selibe Phikwe

Ghanzi Rural Council Churches, P. O. Box 90, Ghanzi

Glory Healing Church, P. O. Box 286, Mogoditshane

Gospel of God Church, P. O. Box 1540, Gaborone

Guta Ra Mwarti (City of God), P. O. Box 12067, Gaborone

Haleluya Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 628, Selibe Phikwe

Hand of the Lord Apostolic Church, Radisele Postal Agency Via Mahalapye

Head Mountain of God in Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 20954, Gaborone

Heaven Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 2, Moeng

Holiness Union Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 172, Selibe Phikwe

Holy Banner Mission Church of Africa, P. O. Box Thabala Postal Agency, Via Serowe

Holy Galilee Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 79, Francistown

Holy Sarda Apostolic Christian Church of South Africa Church, P. O. Box 39, Mmathethe

Holy Zion Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 687, Molepolole

Horeba Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 335, Gaborone

Independent Church of Francistown, P. O. Box 478, Francistown

Independent Order of True Templers, C/o Mrs Morubana, P. O. Box 2037, Gaborone

Inkululelo Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 20936, Gaborone

International Pentecostal Church, P. O. Box 154, Gaborone

Isaiah Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 20743, Gaborone

Islamic Council Church of Zion, P. O. Box 220, Gaborone

Israel Church of Zion, P. O. Box 20220, Gaborone

Itopea Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 108, Mmadinare

Jacobs Ladder Church, P. O. Box 172, Kanye

Jehova's Witness, P. O. Box 172, Gaborone

Jesus Look Intently Church of God, P. O. Box 50, Tonota

Ordan Episcopal Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 170, Mahalapye

Kanana Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 463, Kanye

Lefika Je le sa Khutleng Church, P. O. Box 10612, Francistown

Love of God Church, P. O. Box 104, Francistown

Lutheran Church of Southern Africa, P. O. Box 31, Kanye

Lefitiko Apostolic Church of God, C/o Mr. Seakgosing, P. O. Box 30359, Tlokweng

Lekgotla la Dikereke la Tswantsho Ditagi, P. O. Box 703, Gaborone

Morians Episcopal Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 559, Bobonong

Mount of Olive Church, P. O. Box 20884, Gaborone#

Mount of Arrarat Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 452, Mogoditshane

Naledi Church of God, C/o Doreen Khama, P. O. Box 335, Gaborone

Nazareth Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 77, Gaborone

New Apostolic Prophets Church, P. O. Box 630, Serowe

New Bethel Apostolic Faith Mission of Jesus Christ, P. O. Box 20973, Gaborone

New Convert Church of Christ Mission, P. O. Box 1543, Gaborone

New Foundation Apostolic Church of Christ in Jerusalem, P. O. Box 1203, Gaborone

New Efeso Apostolic Church in Zion, C/o Bontleng Postal Staff, Gaborone

New Jerusalem Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 311, Francistown

Noah Church of Africa, C/o K. Rakgota, P. O. Box 50, Letlhakeng

Ntlo ya Efangele Christian Mission in Many Lands, P. O. Box 12, Serowe

Open Baptist Church Gaborone, P. O. Box 1992, Gaborone

Organisation of African Independent Churches Southern Region (OAIC/SR) P. O. Box 40743, Gaborone

Original Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 180, Mahalapye

Peaceful Land Mission Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 916, Francistown

Persia Church in Zion of Botswana, P. O. Box 206, Selebi Phikwe

Phuthego Ya Ga Keresete, P. O. Box 1142, Gaborone

Parana Church of God, P. O. Box 274, Serowe

Reformed Apostolic Faith Mission of Botswana, P. O. Box 815, Serowe

Reformed Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 1339, Gaborone

Remnant Red Cross Church, P. O. Box 120, Lobatse

Revelation Blessed Peace Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 75, Maokatumo, Via Palapye

Saint Gallery Church, P. O. Box 329, Serowe

Scripture Union of Botswana, P. O. Box 444, Gaborone

Selibe Phikwe Muslim Association, P. O. Box 17, Selibe Phikwe

Senai Gospel Church of God, P. O. Box 428, Mahalapye

Spiritual Assembly of Bahai's Botswana, P. O. Box 466, Gaborone

Spiritual Healing Church, P. O. Box 189, Mahalapye

St. Acts Apostolic Mission, C/o Soyab Mehtar, P. O. Box 480, Selibe Phikwe

St. Andrew's Society of Botswana, P. O. Box 157, Gaborone

St. Annas Church, P. O. Box 322, Francistown

St. Apostolic Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 285, Maunatlala

St. Cana Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 839, Francistown

St Christ Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 925, Mahalapye

St. Daniel Faith Healing Church, P. O. Box 393, Gaborone

St. Elinah Apostolic Church, C/o Doreen Khama, P. O. Box 335, Gaborone

St. Engenas Zion Christian Church, P. O. Box 41260, Gaborone

St. Faith Holy Church, P. O. Box 168, Francistown

St. Isaacs Church, P. O. Box 196, Mochudi

St. John's Apostolic Church of Prophecy, P. O. Box 10112, Gaborone

St. John's Apostolic Faith Mission, P. O. Box 735, Gaborone

St. Joseph Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 273, Palapye

St. Joshua Christian Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 100898, Gaborone

St. Lazarus Apostolic Faith Mission of Botswana, P. O. Box 605, Serowe

St. Luka Faith Mission Church, P. O. Box 42, Oodi St. Luke's Gospel Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 10054, Gaborone

St. Moses Church, P. O. Box 244, Serowe

St. Michael Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 1494, Gaborone

St. Nehemiah Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 765, Mochudi

St. Patmos Faith Mission of Botswana, P. O. Box 43, Palapye

St. Paul Apostolic Faith Mission of South Africa, P. O. Box 1019, Gaborone

St. Peters Apostolic Faith Mission, P. O. Box 20072, Monarch, Francistown

St. Phillips Faith Healing Church, P. O. Box 136, Mahalapye

St. Sakaria Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 705, Mahalapye

St. Samuel Faith Church of God, P. O. Box 10138, Gaborone

St. Stephen's Apostolic Mission Church, P. O. Box 118, Francistown

Taupedi Apostolic Church of God, P. O. Box 34, Kanye

The African Evangelist United Church, P. O. Box 75, Gaborone

The African Methodist Episcopal Church, P. O. Box 400, Lobatse

The Ascension Church, P. O. Box 117, Lobatse

The Alliance Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 1141, Gaborone

The Bedsite Christian Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 987, Gaborone

The Christian Apostolic Church in Zion of South Africa, P. O. Box 394, Gaborone

The Christian Holy Spirit in Zion of South Africa, P. O. Box 5, Tsabong

The Church of Christ, P. O. Box 14, Letlhakeng

The Church of Jesus Christ of Letterday Saints, P. O. Box 402041, Gaborone

The Church of God Prophecy, P. O. Box 79, Lobatse

The Church of Jesus Christ, P/Bag 0037, Gaborone

The Church of Nazarene, P. O. Box 2113, Gaborone

The Church of the Living God Apostolic, P. O. Box 10163, Selebi Phikwe

The First Apostolic Church of St. John, P. O. Box 34, Thamaga

The First Peter Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 58, Tsabong

The Four Gospel of the Lord Church, P. O. Box 101965, Francistown

The Gospel Messengers Church, P. O. Box 339, Francistown

The Great Christian Church, P. O. Box 43, Sefhophe

The Gujarat Muslim Education Society, P. O. Box 220, Gaborone

The Healing Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 455, Francistown

The Holy Apostolic Church in Zion, P. O. Box 76, Marapong, Francistown

The Holy Bethsda Apostolic Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 58, Mochudi

The Holy Christian Church, P. O. Box 20673, Gaborone

The Holy Free Corner Stone Apostolic Church, Mapoka Village, P. O. Ramokgwebana

The Holy Heart Christian Church, P. O. Box 480, Selibe Phikwe

The Holy Salim Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 916, Francistown

The Holy Full Gospel Apostolic Church in Zion of South Africa, P. O. Box 40143, Gaborone

The Homelands Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 481, Gaborone

The Jesus Generations Movement, P. O. Box 40059, Gaborone

The Light of God Church, P. O. Box 332, Lobatse

The Messiah Church of Ten Commandments, P. O. Box 4, Ramokgwebana

The New Testament Apostolic Church of Africa, P. O. Box 290, Bobonong

The Old Apostolic Church of Africa, P. O. Box 10124, Tatitown

The Peace Ever Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 400, Lobatse

The Seven Stars in Botswana, P. O. Box 50, Ramokgwebana

The Twelve Apostles Church of Africa, P. O. Box 40262, Gaborone

The Zion Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 23, Sikwane

Tiberia Christian Church, P. O. Box 10126, Selibe Phikwe

Tumelo Zion Church in Botswana, C/o A. Sekwakwa, Seleka Postal Agency, Via Palapye

The Twelve Prophecy Church, P. O. Box 10017, Gaborone

The Nations Twelve Apostolic Nazareth Church of God, P. O. Box 40167, Francistown

The Holy Apostolic Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 1285, Gaborone

The Elects Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 369, Francistown

The Light of Home Mission of Botswana, P. O. Box 130, Lobatse

The Followers of jesus Church, C/o P. J. Majama, P. O. Box 1991, Gaborone

United Evangelist Church of Christ in Africa, P. O. Box 20767, Gaborone

United Light Apostolic Church, P. O. Box 163, Molepolole

United Pentecostal Church, P. O. Box 37, Thamaga

Victory Fellowship World Out-Reach Centre Botswana, P. O. Box 40581, Gaborone

World Vision International, P/Bag 00224, Gaborone

Zion Christian Church, P. O. Box 162, Gaborone

Professional

Association of Accountants in Botswana, P. O. Box 1305, Gaborone

Association of Training Development Officers, P/Bag 001441, Gaborone

Association for Parents (and Friends) of Mentally Handicapped Persons, P/Bag 0085, Gaborone

B.C.L. Library, P. O. Box 451, Selibe Phikwe

Boiphemelo Traders Association, P. O. Box 175, Mahalapye

Botswana Amateur Radio Society, P. O. Box 1873, Gaborone

Botswana Animal Health Assistants Association, P. O. Box 342, Mochudi

Botswana Educational Research Association, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone

Botswana Engineers Society, P. O. Box 40535, Gaborone

Botswana Public Officers Medical Aid Scheme, P. O. Box 1212, Gaborone

Dental Therapists Association of Botswana, P/Bag 00340, Gaborone

Botswana Association of Tribal Land Authorities, P. O. Box 1, Goodhope

Botswana Physiotherapy Association, P. O. Box 258, Gaborone

Botswana Primary Teachers Association, P. O. Box 2022, Gaborone

Botswana Federation of Secondary Schools, P/Bag, Molepolole

Botswana Geo-Scientist Association, P. O. Box 1563, Gaborone

Botswana International Society for Music, P. O. Box 40260, Gaborone

Botswana Institute of Architects, P/Bag 0025, Gaborone

Botswana Institute of Development Professions, P. O. Box 827, Gaborone

Botswana Library Association, P. O. Box 1310, Gaborone

Botswana Medical Aid Association, P. O. Box 632, Gaborone

Botswana Medical Laboratory Scientist Association, P/Bag 0057, Gaborone

Botswana Science Association, P. O. Box 675, Gaborone

Botswana Teachers Union, P. O. Box 10062, Gaborone

Botswana Tennis Coaches Association, P. O. Box 1174, Gaborone Botswana Veterinary Association, P/Bag 0035, Gaborone Francistown Chamber of Commerce and Industry, P. O. Box 24, Francistown Gaborone Music Society, P. O. Box 1636, Gaborone Gaborone Taxi and Local Bus Service Association, P. O. Box 40452, Gaborone Groundwater Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 1003, Gaborone Greyhound Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 1404, Gaborone Hotel and Tourism Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 1966, Gaborone Kgatleng Chamber of Commerce and Industry, C/o D. M. Aphiri, P. O. Box 25, Mochudi Mochudi Taxi Association, C/o P. O. Box 1300, Gaborone Maun Chamber of Commerce and Industry, C/o M. J. S. Caulton, P. O. Box 57, Maun Nurses Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 126, Gaborone Palapye District Chamber of Commerce and Industry, P. O. Box 2, Palapye Photographic Society of Botswana, P.O. Box 1774, Gaborone Public Health Inspectors Association, P. O. Box 98, Gaborone Selibe Phikwe Chamber of Commerce and Industry, P/Bag 0065, Selibe Phikwe Selibe Phikwe Taxi Association, C/o Botswana Police, P. O. Box 15, Selibe Phikwe The Advent Heralds Singers, P. O. Box 2035, Gaborone The Botswana Society for the Prevention Cruelty to Animals, P. O. Box 40433, Gaborone The Kalahari Conservation Society, P. O. Box 859, Gaborone The Mathematical Association of Botswana, P. O. Box 675, Gaborone The Pharmaceutical Society of Botswana, P. O. Box 639, Gaborone The Southern African Literature Society, P. O. Box 20923, Gaborone University of Botswana Alumni Association, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone Vesma Hajipura Education Society, P. O. Box 892, Gaborone SADCC Regional Business Council, P/Bag 0095, Gaborone Natural Resources Conservation Society of Botswana, P/Bag H2, Gaborone Geography Association of Botswana, P/Bag 2, Molepolole

Recreational

Blue Moon Ballroom Dance Club, P. O. Box 1725, Gaborone Botswana Diamond Valuing Company Sports and Recreational Club, P. O. Box 0074, Gaborone Botswana Meat Commission Welfare and Social Welfare, P/Bag 4, Lobatse Botswana Power Corporation (Morupule) Recreational Club, P/Bag 7, Palapye Chemical Society of Botswana, P/Bag 0022, Gaborone Debswana Club Jwaneng, P/Bag 02, Jwaneng Debswana Jwaneng Sports and Recreation Association, Private Bag 02, Jwaneng Francistown Round Table No. 47, P. O. Box 76, Francistown Gaborone Billiards and Snooker, P. O. Box 602, Gaborone Gaborone Badminton Club, P. O. Box 2070, Gaborone Gaborone Club, P. O. Box 656, Gaborone Gaborone Council of Ballroom Dancing, P. O. Box 2258, Gaborone Gaborone Lodge, P. O. Box 939, Gaborone Gaborone Yatch Club, P. O. Box 862, Gaborone Gaborone Round Table No.26, P. O. Box 372, Gaborone Gaegolelwe Club, P. O. Box 126, Maun Gantsi Terrors Social Club, P. O. Box 183, Gantsi Groenwalds Contractors Social Club, P. O. Box 6, Jwaneng Jwaneng Round Table No.62, P. O. Box 461, Jwaneng Angling Club, Private Bag 02, Jwaneng Lions of Francistown, P. O. Box 412, Francistown Lions Club of Gaborone, P. O. Box 618, Gaborone Lions Club of Selibe Phikwe, P. O. Box 59, Selibe Phikwe Lobatse Round Table No.56, P. O. Box 270, Lobatse Lodge Notwani, P. O. Box 338, Gaborone Mophane Club, P. O. Box 57, Francistown Orapa Recreation Club, P/Bag 1, Orapa Phikwe Lodge, P. O. Box 301, Selibe Phikwe Sebele Social Club, P/Bag 0033, Gaborone Selibe Phikwe Round Table No. 52, P. O. Box 158, Selibe Phikwe Shashe Sailing Club, P. O. Box 199, Selibe Phikwe The Botswana Ballroom Dancing Association, P. O. Box 1735, Gaborone

Tsholetsa Club, P. O. Box 28, Gaborone
Tshidilo Stimulation Centre, P/Bag 0141, Maun
Botswana Badminton Association, P. O. Box 201369, Gaborone
Soda Ash Sports and Recreational Association, P/Bag F78, Francistown
Golden Pin Ballroom Dance, P. O. Box 811, Serowe

Women's Organisations American Women's International Association, P. O. Box 1171, Gaborone Botswana Council of Women, P. O. Box 339, Gaborone Botswana Women's Bowling Association, P.O. Box 413, Gaborone Botswana Girl Guides Association, P. O. Box 231, Gaborone Botswana Young Women's Christian Association, P. O. Box 359, Gaborone Business and Professional Women's Club. P. O. Box 654, Gaborone Christian Women's Club, P. O. Box 1465, Gaborone Christian Women's Fellowship, P. O. Box 355, Gaborone Emang Basadi Association, P. O. Box 1829, Gaborone Francistown Women's Institute, P. O. Box 98, Francistown Gaborone Ladies Circle No.1, P. O. Box 20646, Gaborone Hospital Christian Fellowship of Botswana, P. O. Box 393, Gaborone Sechele Women's Association, C/o P. O. Box 454, Francistown "Maajuw" Ghanaian Women's Association, P. O. Box 882, Gaborone Women's Corona Society, P. O. Box 820, Gaborone Kobamelo Women's Club, P. O. Box 10021, Gaborone

Cultural

Botswana Amateur Dramatic Society, P. O. 1873, Gaborone
Botswana Association of Musicians, P. O. Box 794, Gaborone
Friends of the Museum Society, P. O. Box 329, Gaborone
Hosanna Traditional Association, P. O. Box 27, Ramokgwebana
Kwame Traditional Association, P/Bag 45, Nata Via Francistown
Malombo Cultural Association, P. O. Box 10185, Francistown
Phikwe Arts Group, P. O. Box 42, Selibe Phikwe
The Society Promotion of Ikalanga Language, P. O. Box 40139, Gaborone
Reetsanang Association of Community Drama Groups, P. O, Box 20906, Gaborone
United Herbalist Association, P. O. Box 701, Mahalapye

SECOND SCHEDULE EXEMPTED SOCIETIES

Anglican Church, P. O. Box 769, Gaborone Assemblies of God Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 311, Gaborone Association of Medical Missions for Botswana, P/Bag 0038, Gaborone Botswana Christian Council, P. O. Box 355, Gaborone Baptist Mission of Botswana, P. O. Box 159, Gaborone Botswana Unified Local Government Service Association, P. O. Box 50, Kasane Church Radio Council, P. O. Box 213, Gaborone Dutch Reformed Church, P. O. Box 846, Gaborone Evangelical Lutheran Church of Botswana, P. O. Box 1976, Gaborone Independent Assemblies of Botswana, P. O. Box 20958, Gaborone Mennonite Ministers in Botswana, P. O. Box 33, Gaborone Methodist Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 260, Gaborone Pentecostal Holiness Church in Botswana, P. O. Box 800, Gaborone Roman Catholic Church, P. O. Box 218, Gaborone Seventh Day Adventist Church, P. O. Box 86, Francistown The Botswana Diocese of the Evangelical Lutheran Church in Southern Africa, P. O. Box 400, Gaborone United Congregational Church of Southern Africa, P. O. Box 1263, Gaborone.

DATED this 26th day of March, 1992.

S.G. OTLAADISA, Registrar of Societies. Government Notice No. 109 of 1992

CHANGE OF NAME ACT (Cap. 15:01)

Application for Authorization of Change of Surmane

IN PURSUANCE of the provisions of section 4 (2) of the Change of Name Act, notice is hereby given that an application has been made to the Minister of Labour and Home Affairs by the person listed hereto for the Minister's authority to assume the surname specified in relation to his name and address.

2. Any person who objects the application may notify the Minister of such objection and the grounds thereof within 30 days of the publication of this notice.

Name and Address

Proposed Surname

Disang Sekgabo, P.O. Box 40727, Gaborone. Disang

Reasons given for wish to assume proposed Surname Sekgabo is my father's first name and Disang is my grandfather, Sekgabo's father.

DATED 16th day of March, 1992.

S.G. OTLAADISA, Registrar of Societies.

L2/7105 XIX

Government Notice No. 110 of 1992

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT, 1988 (Act No. 17 of 1988)

Application for Industrial Licence

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF section 11 of the Industrial Development Act, 1988, notice is hereby given that the following applications for industrial licences have been made —

Name and address of applicant: M.P.R. Brick Products (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 945, Gaborone.

List of products proposed to manufacture: Cement bricks and blocks

Proposed location for manufacturing operation: Tlokweng.

Name and address of applicant: Plant Protection (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 41015, Gaborone.

List of products proposed to manufacture:

Rubber linings, polyurethane linings, fibre linings, fibreglass lining tanks, engineering plastic fabrications, plastic components, bushes, bearings, weak plates, nozzles, gears, pulleywheels, seals.

Proposed location for manufacturing operation: Selebi-Phikwe.

Name and address of applicant: Sutton Services and Travel Agents (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 106, Gaborone.

List of products proposed to manufacture:

Africant traditional garments, wedding outfits, summer shirts, suits, children's wear

Proposed location for manufacturing operation: Molepolole.

Name and address of applicant: Beverage Industries (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 41015, Gaborone.

List of products proposed to manufacture: Fruit cordial drinks

Proposed location for manufacturing operation: Gaborone.

Any person who wishes to make representations in terms of section 12 of the Industrial Development Act, 1988 may do so in writing to The Secretary, Industrial Licensing Authority, Private Bag 0014, Gaborone and should also send a copy of such representation to the applicant within fourteen (14) days of the second and last publication of this notice.

ISSUED on this 26th day of March, 1992.

D. MBAYI, Secretary Industrial Licensing Authority.

L2/7/144

Government Notice No. 111 of 1992

CHANGE OF NAME ACT (Cap. 15:02)

Authorization of Change of Surname

IN ACCORDANCE with section 2 (1) read with section 4 (3) of the Change of Name Act, the Minister of Labour and Home Affairs hereby authorizes the persons whose names and addresses are hereinafter specified to assume the surnames hereinafter specified opposite their names and addresses.

Name and Address
Asher Dube,
Private Bag 00348,
Gaborone.
Chipo Ncube,
P.O. Box 79,
Ramokgwebana.
Nthompe Motlogelwa,
P.O. Box 197,
Serowe.

Surname Mutambiranwa

Bafana

Chimidza

DATE this 17th day of March, 1992.

S.G. OTLAADISA, Registrar, Ministry of Home Affairs.

L2/7/105 XIX

PUBLIC NOTICES

Selebi-Phikwe Town Council — Tender No. 05/1992

CONSTRUCTION OF CLASSROOM BLOCKS

TENDERS ARE invited by the Selebi-Phikwe Town Council for the construction of classroom blocks at three different Primary Schools, Selebi-Phikwe. Works comprise of the construction of buildings with approximately 760 m² floor area and ancilliary site works.

Only Companies registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in catergory 3 or 4 may submit tenders.

Tender documents can be obtained on presentation of receipt for payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P40,00 from the Town Engineer's office, Selebi-Phikwe Town Council as from 6th April, 1992. Tenders duly completed to be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked "Tender No. 05/1992" addressed to the Town Clerk, Selebi-Phikwe to reach him not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 8th May, 1992.

Tenders will be opened on the same date at 14.00 hours.

Tenderers wishing to be present at the opening of tenders are free to do so.

Telegraphic, telefax or telephonic tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, Selebi-Phikwe Town Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expenses in the prepration thereof.

P. KASZAY, for Town Clerk.

Second Publication

Selebi-Phikwe Town Council — Tender No. 06/1992

UPGRADING OF BOTSHABELO CLINIC

TENDERS ARE invited by the Selebi-Phikwe Town Council for the Upgrading of Botshabelo Clinic, Selebi-Phikwe. Works comprise of the construction of buildings with approximately 250 m² floor area and ancilliary site works.

Only Companies registered with the Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing in catergory 1 or 2 may submit tenders.

Tender documents can be obtained on presentation of receipt for payment of a non-refundable tender fee of P40,00 from the Town Engineer's office, Selebi-Phikwe Town Council as from 6th April, 1992. Tenders duly completed to be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked "Tender No. 06/1992" addressed to the Town Clerk, Selebi-Phikwe to reach him not later than 12.00 noon on Friday 8th May, 1992.

Tenders will be opened on the same date at 14.00 hours.

Tenderers wishing to be present at the opening of tenders are free to do so.

Telegraphic, telefax or telephonic tenders will not be considered.

Notwithstanding anything contained in the foregoing, Selebi-Phikwe Town Council is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expenses in the prepration thereof.

P. KASZAY, for Town Clerk.

Second Publication

Jwaneng Town Council — Tender No. JTC/W4/BLDG/92

CONSTRUCTION OF 9 NOS STAFF HOUSES

JWANENG TOWN COUNCIL invites tenders for the construction of 9 Nos Staff Houses in Jwaneng. Tender documents may be obtained from the Office of: Town Engineer, Jwaneng Town Council, Private Bag 01, Jwaneng.

Payment of a non-refudable fee of P30,00 should be made to the Council Revenue Office before obtaining tender documents. The documents will be issued from the 27th March, 1992, to only companies that can show proof of being registered with Ministry of Local Government, Lands and Housing.

Tenders for consideration should be submitted in a sealed plain envelope marked "Tender No. JTC/W4/BLDG/92 addressed to the Town Clerk, Jwaneng Town Council, Private Bag 01, Jwaneng,

Submission of tender should not be later than 8th May, 1992 at 14.00 hours and tenders shall be opened at 14.30 p.m. on the same day in Jwaneng Town Council Conference Room (Community Hall).

The Council is not bound to accept the lowest nor any tender, nor assign any reasons thereof.

A.A.B. QUASHIE, for Town Clerk.

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

In the matter between:

Case No. G 287/91

ZIMBANK BOTSWANA LIMITED

and

Plaintiff

SEGO WORKSHOP (PTY) LIMITED

t/a GABORONE WEST PANELBEATERS AND SPRAYPAINTERS

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Magistrate's Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th April, 1992

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: CONDITION OF SALE:

1 Holpak High Pressure Compressor Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 20th day of March, 1992.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. CC 617/91

ZIMBANK BOTSWANA LIMITED

and

MR R.E.F. SCHRODER

Plaintiff Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by auction by Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

24th April, 1992

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Household Furniture and equipment

CONDITION OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 20th day of March, 1992.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box 1339, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. CC 1641/91

MULTILINE DISTRIBUTORS (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and FREEDMAN RABANTHENG

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by Deputy Sheriff Masego Nkwe to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Thursday 30th April, 1992 Broadhurst Police Station

PLACE OF SALE; TIME:

9.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3 Piece Sofa Suite,

1 Coffee Tble,

3 Piece Cream White Room Divider,

One Colour Television, One Video Machine, Two Music System, One Univa Deep Freezer, One Electric Fridge, Microwave.

CONDITION OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of March, 1992.

RAHIM KHAN AND COMPANY, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. CC 260/90

EXBOU (PTY) LIMITED t/a FINISHING TOUCH

and

PETER J. MOREWANE

Plaintiff

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following will be sold by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

PLACE OF SALE:

Thursday 30th April, 1992 Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

9.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

One Remote Control Palcolor Max 25 Television,

One National Video, One Display Cabinet,

Hifi Stereo, Three Sofas, One Coffee Table, Two Small Tables, 10 Piece Dining Sute, Two Electric Fridges;

CONDITION OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 17th day of March, 1992.

RAHIM KHAN AND COMPANY, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. CC 1253/91

G.S.P. (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED WILLIAM CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD

Defendant

Plaintiff

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, Stephen Ward Iles to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 25th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

09.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Central Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1. 30 Insulated wall panels

2. 2 Office Desks

3. 2 Fridges

4. Wild Tripot Stand

5. An assortment of Construction equipment.

Note More information about the attached items can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff, Stephen Ward Iles.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 20th day of March, 1992.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 731, Botswana Road, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. CC 1656/91

SANDPALM DOORS C.C.

and

ALSTAN CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, Stephen Ward Iles to the highest bidder as follows:

09.30 a.m.

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 25th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

VENUE:

Alstan Construction Yard Mogoditshane

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1. Actech Fax.

2. Steel Office Table

3. 16 Door Frames (single)

4. 2 x 2 Wheel Concrete Mixer, Honda engine.5. An assortment of other building materials

Note: More information about the attached items can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff, Stephen Ward Iles.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques

DATED at Gaborone this 20th day of March, 1992.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 731, Botswana Road, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. CC 361/91

ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS (PTY) LIMITED

and

TAU ELECTRICAL (PTY) LTD IAN ROBERTSON LINDA ROBERTSON Plaintiff

1st Defendant 2nd Defendant 3rd Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, Stephen Ward Iles to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Friday 1st of May, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

09.30 a.m. 15322, Gaborone

VENUE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

3rd Defendant's right, title, interest and development on Plot 15322,

Gaborone title Deed No. 120/80

TERMS OF SALE:

a. 10% deposit at the time of auction b. Balance to be paid within 14 days

c. Further as per Form 27 of High Court Rules & Act Cap.04:02)

DATED at Gaborone this 20th day of March, 1992.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 731, Botswana Road, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. MISC A 340/91

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY

and

ISMAIL'S CASH STORE (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff
Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to an Order for Provisional Sentence by the above Honourable Court the attached immovable property of the abovenamed Defendant will be sold in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Tuesday 14th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

11.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Premises of Ismail's Cash Store, Molepolole

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Defendant's right, title, interest as Lessee of Tribal Lot 124, Molepolole in terms of Registered Lease Agreement with the Kweneng Landboard registered at the Deeds Office under No. 6/85

as read with Deed of Cession No. 13/87, measuring in total 3133 square metres, and including commercial and residential buildings

thereon.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the office of Deputy

Sheriff Seboko at the below stated address.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of March, 1992.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. MISC A 45/92

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and NONOFO KEJELEPULA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to an Order for Provisional Sentence by the above Honourable Court the attached immovable property of the abovenamed Defendant will be sold in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Wednesday 15th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 18515, Gaborone

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain Lot 18515, Gaborone West, measuring 1050 square metres

and residential building thereon.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the office of Deputy

Sheriff Seboko at the below stated address.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of March, 1992.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. MISC A 39/92

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and MOSUPI LOETO

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to an Order for Provisional Sentence by the above Honourable Court the attached immovable property of the abovenamed Defendant will be sold in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Wednesday 15th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

3.00 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 11465, Gaborone

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain Lot 11465, Gaborone Extension 34, measuring 406 square

metres and residential building thereon.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the office of Deputy

Sheriff Seboko at the below stated address.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of March, 1992.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. MISC A 46/92

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY

Plaintiff

and

TIBE ESTATES (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to an Order for Provisional Sentence by the above Honourable Court the attached immovable property of the abovenamed Defendant will be sold in execution as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Thursday 16th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 15457, Gaborone

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain Lot 15457, Gaborone, Extension 43, measuring 0,099

hectares residential building thereon.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the office of Deputy

Sheriff Seboko at the below stated address.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of March, 1992.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

In the matter between:

Case No. 1704/91

LEONARD LEETELETSE

Plaintiff

MOPATI LESHAGA

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tony Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE: PLACE OF SALE: 21st April, 1992 Serowe Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: TERMS:

0900 hours Bedford Registration BB 4315, White in Colour, 1978 Model Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after the sale.

DATED at Gaborone this 23rd day of March, 1992.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plot 694, Kutlwano Close, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. 195/91

In the matter between:

TRIDENT (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and

MR ARTHUR DECONICK

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the undermentioned property will be sold by publc auction without reserve as follows:-

PLACE:

Mochudi Police Station

TIME: DATE OF SALE: 09.00 a.m. 9th April, 1992

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

One Ford 9,000 BD 5661C (Horse) and One Trailer BD 5663C

DATED at Gaborone this 26th day of March, 1992.

RAHIM KHAN & COMPANY, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Ground Floor, Botsalano house, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.

Second Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1508/91

In the matter between:

NEWS COMPANY (BOTSWANA) (PTY) LTD

Plaintiff

and U.C. ESTATE AGENTS

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the undermentioned property will be sold by public auction without reserve as follows:-

PLACE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME: DATE OF SALE: 09.30 a.m. 10th April, 1992

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Three office Tables, One Steel Cabinet. Five Office Chairs, One Book Shelf,

One Sofa, One Fan, One Auva Comupter Print out.

DATED at Gaborone this 26th day of March, 1992.

RAHIM KHAN & COMPANY, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Ground Floor, Botsalano House, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Change of Name

PURSUANT TO section 21(1) (2) of the companies Act, Cap. 42:01 as amended Electrical (Proprietary) Limited proposes to change its name to W.B. Electrical (Proprietary) Limited, and that application will be made to the Registrar of Companies for his approval to the change of name after 14days of the second publication of this adeverisement have elapsed.

for and on behalf of the Company E.K. MASALILA (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Second Publication

Change of Name

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 22 of the Companies Act Cap. 42:01, that Africano Fashion Designers (Pty) Ltd, proposes to change its name to Africano Fashion Industries (Pty) Ltd and that application will be made to the Registrar of Companies for his formal approval to the change of name after 14 days have elapsed from the date of publication of this notice.

for and on behalf of the Company E.K. MASALILA (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

Second Publication

Notices of Loss or Destruction of Insurance Policies

NOTICE IS HREBY given that the following Policy No's on the lifes and properties of:

Policy No	Name
229038	F.S. Bakwena
1145781	P.J. Porogo
1236609	O. Letsatle
1059190	J. Kebitsang
1238679	M. Koketso

have been reported to be lost or destroyed and any persons in possession of policies, or claiming to have any interest in such policies, should communicate immediately by registered post with the Insurers. Failing any such communication, certified copies of the policies (which shall be the sole evidence of the contract made by the policies) will be issued to the owners.

IGI BOTSWANA LIFE ASSURANCE LIMITED, Private Bag 00296, GABORONE. Second Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a Garage Licence in respect of premises situated at Lot 1241, Extension Gaborone West to Lot 14444, Extension Gaborone West and that the Gaborone City Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 15th April, 1992.

Any person objecting to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice give notice in writing to the said Council of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds upon which his objection is based.

F. & S. (PTY) LTD, P.O. Box 1394, GABORONE.

Second Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of Specialised Trading/Workshop Licences from Plot 1540 to Plot 1533 in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) and that the Francistown Town Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 21st April, 1992.

Any person objecting to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice give notice in writing to the said Council of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds upon which his objection is based.

SPRINT INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD, t/a Flash Fire Fittings P.O. Box 10765, TATITOWN. Second Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a removal of a General Wholesale Licence from Plot 1604, Light Industrial Sites, Francistown to Plot 1608, Light Industrial Sites, Francistown in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) and that the National Licensing Authority has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 28th April, 1992.

Any person objecting to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice give notice in writing to the said Council of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds upon which his objection is based.

CLOVER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES (PTY) LTD, c/o M. Ebrahim, Applicant's Attorneys P.O. Box 82, FRANCISTOWN.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Pioneer Venture have disposed of our entire interest in carrying on the business of Electrical & Electronics to A.R.K. Pharmaceuticals who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Parmacy.

H. PATEL, P.O. Box 281, LOBATSE.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (3) (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that We, S. Pillar and Sons have disposed of our entire interest in carrying on the business of Supermarket to Christinah Motlapele Ketogetswe who will continue to trade under the style of Supermarket.

C.M. KETOGETSWE, P.O. Box 440, TONOTA.

Second Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading/Liquor Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, R.M. Chibana have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business of Liquor Restaurant to Malebogo Siele who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Liquor Restaurant.

R.M. CHIBANA, P.O. Box 32, LOBATSE.

Second Publication

Alteration of Style of Business

NOTICE IS, HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for authority to change the style of Liquor Restaurant to Bar Liquor in respect of the premises situated at Letlhakane and that the Letlhakane Sub-District has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 14th May, 1992.

Any person objection to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice, give notice in writing to the said Council of his/her intention to oppose such application and state the grounds upon which his/her objection is based.

D. JAMBO, P.O. Box 107, LETLHAKANE.

Second Publication

Licences

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (Cap. 43:02) of 1987) to obtain a

Name and Address	Type of Licence	Location	Council	Date of Hearing
K. Moseru, P.O. Box 59, Hukuntsi.	Bottle Store	Hukuntsi	Kgalagadi District Council	4.6.92
SQ Procurement (Pty) Ltd., c/o Collins & Newman, P.O. Box 882, Gaborone.	Specilised Trading retail of footwear and associated products	Mall Road General Trading Motimalenyora Building	Kgatleng District Council	7.5.92
Z.P. Selemogwe, P.O. Box 33, Mochudi.	Take-Away	Mokgalong	Kgatleng District Council	7.5.92
N. Seleke, c/o O.G.B. Marata & Partners, P.O. Box 358, Selebi-Phikwe.	Bar	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub-District Council	14.5.92
K. B. Phumaphi, P.O. Box 547, Bobonong.	General Trading	Lephokole	Bobirwa Sub-District Council	14.5.92
C.P. Segotlhelo, P.O. Box 21, Selebi-Phikwe.	Bar Liquor	Lot 3958 Western Area	Selebi-Phikwe Town Council	22.4.92
A. Tshuma P.O. Box 20216, Francistown.	Specialised Trading	The Mall Shop No. 4	Selebi-Phikwe Town Council	22.4.92
SVG (Proprietary) Limited c/o Soyab Mehtar, P.O. Box 480, Selebi-Phikwe.	Specialised Trading (auto sspares, electrical and electronic goods, gifts, fancy goods) furniture	The Serowe Mall	Serowe/Palapye Sub-Licesing Committee	11.5.92
Christinah M. Ketlogetswe, P.O. Box 440, Tonota.	Supermarket	Tonota	Tutume Sub-District Council	13.5.92
B. Mmatlakgomo, P.O. Box 241, Letlhakane, Boteti.	Specilised Trading (photo studio) Hollywood jewellary	Letlhakane	Letlhakane Sub- District Council	14.5.92
Star Car Breakers (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 20234, Francistown.	Motor Trading and Garage/Workshop	4617 Monarch	Francistown Town Council	21.4.92
Sokia Consumers Co-operative Society Ltd., P.O. Box 304, Francistown.	General Tradimg	Sowa	Sowa Township Council	14.5.92
K. Phuthego, P.O. Box 10211, Tatitown.	Bar Liquor	Area 'L' Plot 3209	Francistown Town Council	21.4.92
Raso Hardware &, Engineering Services, P.O. Box 1802, Gaborone.	Specliased Licence Hardware	Plot 7, Lesetlhana Ward	South East District Council,	23.4.92

S.M.R. Investments (Pty) Ltd., c/o Attorneys Matlhagodi & Motsamai, P.O. Box 629,	Filling Station, Fresh Produce, Restuarant/Takeaway	Lot 2611 Lobatse	Lobatse Town Council	92
Lobatse. B.D. Keaikitse, c/o Attonreys Motlhagodi & Motsamai, P.O. Box 629, Lobatse.	Supermarket, Fresh Produce	Lot 1103 Woodhall,	Lobatse Town Council	92
A. R.K. Pharmaceuticals, P.O. Box 1155, Lobatse.	Pharmacy	Lot 282 Lobatse	Lobatse Town Council	92
G.M. Siele, P.O. Box 20234, Gaborone.	Liquor Restaurant	Lobatse Cumberland	Lobatse Town Council	16.4.92
A.S. Asmal, L.C.S. Wholesalers (1992), (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 2, Lobatse.	Fresh Produce	Lots 798, 799, and 800	Lobatse Town Council	14.5.92
L.C.S. Wholesalers (1992) (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 2, Lobatse.	Bottle Store	Lot 798, 799 and 800	Lobatse Town Council	14.5.92
E. Phuthologo, P.O. Box 240,	Specialised Trading (borehole equipments	Industrial Site Plot 100	North West District Council	23.4.92
Maun. Northern Motors (Bots) (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 247, Francistown.	and accessories). Motor Trading, sale of spares, Garage/Workshop	Matomo Ward Maun	North West District Council	23.4.92
S.S. Seretse, P.O. Box 1568, Gaborone.	Stationery/Book Shop (Specialised Trading	Plot No. 914 Kasane Shopping Centre	North West District Council	4.5.92
S & L Auto Spares (Proprietary) Limited, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Specliased Tradimg Automobile spare parts and accesssories tractor and generator spares and water pumps.	Lot 51 Serowe Mall	Central District Council	11.5.92
J. Haskins & Sons (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 1, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading	Stand 1216 Nkurumah Road	Gaborone City Council	13. 5.92
Sego Engine Workshop, P.O. Box 856, Gaborone.	Garage/Workshop	Plot 28891 Gaborone West	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
Edgar Maruping t/a Tip Top, P.O. Box 20055,	Fresh Produce	Plot 8877 Extension 2	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
Gaborone. A.S. Asmal for L.C.S. Wholesalers (1992) (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 2, Lobatse.	Wholesaler Licence Liquor	Plot 798, 799 and 800	National Licensing Authority	28.492
Macardo Lodge (Proprietary) Limited P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Travel Agents	Lot 4921 Gaborone	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92

Acts Consultants, c/o Reginald Ratshosa, Private Bag BO89, Gaborone.	Agent consulting services	Extension 4, Plot 542, Gaborone	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Represented by: Reginald Ratshosa & Kanagasabai Piltia. Industrial Services Botswana (Pty) Ltd, c/o Rahim Khan & Company, Applicant's Attorneys, Ground Floor, Botsalano House, P.O. Box 1884,	Agency dealing in veterinary products	Whole of Botswana	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Gaborone. Palm Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 41160, Gaborone. Represented by: R. Balaji, Applicants Consultant,	Wholesale food stuff, building materials, clothing and household products	Mahalapye Mall, Mahalapye	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Yorkdon (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 785, Francistown.	Workshop rewiring of motors and repairs of generators, repairs to all electrical appliances and equipment	Gaborone Road, Shashe	Local Licensing Authority Francistown Town Council	21.4.92
City Hair Boutique (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 945, Gaborone.	Hairdressers	Plot 484/485, Francistown Mall	Francistown Town Council	21.4.92
Barnetts Furnitures (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd, c/o Mosojane, Phumaphi & Co, Attorney for the Applicant, P.O. Box 484,	Specialized Dealer to sell furniture, furnishings, domestic appliances and softs,	Plot 6141, Haskins Street, Francistown	Francistown Town Council	21.4.92
Francistown. Seamar Construction Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 785,	Specialised Dealer selling of second hand, heavy plant equipment	Plot 20586, Haskins St/ Francis Ave	Local Licensing Authority	21.4.92
Francistown. J. Maphakwane, c/o Seisa and Company (Attorneys),	General Trading	Francistown 8518 Botshabelo	Selebi-Phikwe Local Licensing Authority	22.4.92
P.O. Box 384, Selebi-Phikwe. J. Maphakwane, c/o Seisa and Company (Attorneys), P.O. Box 384,	Restaurant	8518 Botshabelo	Selebi-Phikwe Local Licensing Authority	22.4.92
Selebi-Phikwe. T. Pitso, P.O. Box 1227,	Fresh Produce/ Butchery	Maunatlala Ward — Thamaga	Kweneng District Council	23.4.92
Gaborone. Mmankgodi Multipurpose Co-op,	Bottle Store	Mmankgodi	Kweneng District Council	23.4.92
P.O. Box 31, Mmankgodi. Anthony Sianga and Francis Matlhodi, P.O. Box 195, Maun.	General Trading	Matlapana	North West District Council	23.4.92

Corporate Clothing (Proprietary) Limited P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Agents Licence marketing and sales of mens and ladies clothing.	Throughout Botswana	National Licensing Authority	28.4. 92
Clark's Catering Consultancy (Proprietary) Limited P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Agency Management Consultancy Services within the catering Industry.	Thoughout Bots wana	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Unique Technologies Private Bag BR 28, Gaborone.	Management Consultancy Serivices Agency Licence	Plot 13122 Broadhurst Mall	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Orion Enteprises (Pty) Ltd., c/o Private Bag 62, Maun.	Agency Licence Administration and Accounting Services	Maun Lot 2	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Artesania, c/o P.O. Box 30078, Tlokweng.	Import/Export Licence Handicrafts items.	Plot No. 10243, Legolo Road Broadhurst Industria! Site	National Licensing Authority	28.4.92
Contact Pagers (Pty) Lt d., c/o Business Development Services, P.O. Box 106, Gaborone.	Specliased Tradirng to disbribute pagers	Plot No. 1140 Office No. 2, First Floor, Tirelo House The Mall, Gaborone.	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92

Any person objecting to the grant of such licence should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice, give notice in writing to the said Licensing Authority and to the applicant of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds on which his objection is based.

Second Publication

Gaborone City Council — Tender Notice No. 12 of 1992

SUPPLY OF UNIFORMS AND PROTECTING CLOTHING

TENDERS ARE INVITED for the supply of Uniforms and Protective clothing. Specifications should be collected from the --

Senior Supplies Officer, Council Depot, Haile Selassie Road, Industrial Site, Plot No. 1224.

Tenders should be addresed to -

The City Clerk, Gaborone City Council, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone

in a sealed envelope clearly marked "Tender No. 12 of 1992 — Supply of Uniforms and Protective Clothing". Conditions for the tender will be spelt out in the tender document which will be attached to the specifications.

Closing date: 6th May, 1992 at 4.00 p.m.

O.R. TSHIPE, for City Clerk.

Lost Deed of Transfer

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned intends applying for a certified copy of lost Deed of Transfer No. 534/76 dated 7th October, 1976 in favour of Dorothy Flattery and Martin Anthony Flattery in respect of —

CERTAIN:

Two-fifths (2/5ths) share in and to the remaining extent of Portion 2

(Goedehoop) of the Farm, Woodhall No. 11-JO;

SITUATE

in the South East District;

MEASURING:

231,6581 Ha. (Two Hundred and Thirty One comma Six Five Eight One

Hectures)

HELD:

under Deed of Transfer No. 534/76 dated 7th October, 1976 in favour of

Dorothy Flattery and Martin Anthony Flattery.

Any person objecting to the issue of such copy is hereby required to lodge their objections with the Registrar of Deeds for Botswana at Gaborone within three (3) weeks of the date of the second publication of this notice.

DATED at Gaborone on the 26th day of March, 1992.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO., Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

First Publication

Change of Name

PURSUANT TO section 22 (1) of the Compnaies Act Cap. 42:01 as amended, notice is hereby given that Etosha Hair & Beauty Salon (Proprietary) Limited intends to make an application to the Registrar of Companies for his approval to change the name to Tro-Camp (Proprietary) Limited after fourteen (14) days of the second publication of this advertisement.

R. HIRSCHFELD, P.O. Box 402009, GABORONE.

First Publication

Change of Name

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that Ogramo Oriental Products (Proprietary) Limited proposes to change its name to O.A.P. Communications (Proprietary) Limited pursuant to section 22 (1) of the Companies Act (Cap. 42:01) as amended. The Company intends to write to the Registrar seeking his approval to change the name after 14 days of the second publication of this advertisement.

for and on behalf of the Company, C.R. & COMPANY, P.O. Box 1157, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Ephraim S. Kgosiemang have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business of Fresh Produce to Lesego Mokakane who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Fresh Produce..

LESEGO MCKAKANE, P.O. Box 478, GABORONE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (3) (b) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Edward K. Masala have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business of Fresh Produce, Restaurant and Bar Liquor to Chairman Setume who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Fresh Produce, Restaurant and Bar Liquor.

EDWARD K. MASALA, P.O. Box 85, SEBINA.

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Alfred M. Mmalane have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business on Restaurant and General Dealer to Alfred Monamati Marope who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Restaurant and General Dealer.

ALFRED MONYATSI MMALANE, P.O. Box 343, BOBONONG.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Onalenna Rantong have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business of General Dealer to Alfred Monamati Marope who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a General Dealer.

ONALENNA RANTONG, P.O. Box 135, BOBONONG.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, White Nthoiwa have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business on Bottle Store to Boitumelo Otsetswe who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Bottle Store.

WHITE NTHOIWA, c/o Seisa and Company, (Attorneys), P.O. Box 384, SELEBI-PHIKWE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Dispose of Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 that I, Issac Kgosimore have disposed of my entire interest in carrying on the business of Fresh Produce to Emphraim S. Kgosiemang who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of a Fresh Produce..

E.S. KGOSIEMANG, P.O. Box 339, MOLEPOLOLE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer a Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (1) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) that the undersigned intends to transfer their licence from "Drinkers (Pty) Ltd" to "Happy Wheels (Pty) Ltd" and will continue to trade under the same style of Restauamt and Take-Away.

DRINKERS (PTY) LTD., Freight & Management Services (Pty) Ltd., P.O. Box 718, SEROWE.

Notice of Intention to Transfer a Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of (Cap. No. 43:02 of 1987) to obtain a transfer of General Dealer in respect of premises situated at Letlhakane from Z. Sekoni to M. Malele and that the Letlhakane Sub-District has determined that the application shall be heard by the Sub-Licensing Authority on the 14th May, 1992.

M. MALELE, P.O. Box 86, LETLHAKANE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer a Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given in terms of section 23 (1) of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (43:02 of 1987)) that the undersigned intends to transfer his licence from Donald K. Rakwadi to Jeremiah Mosholombe who will continue to trade under the same style of Fresh Produce.

Any person objecting to the grant of such Licence should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice, give notice in writing to the Selebi-Phikwe Licensing Authority which shall hear the application on the 19th May, 1992 and to the applicant of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds on which his objection is based.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA, Plot 694, Kutlwano Close, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE. First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer a Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to transfer General Dealer licence in respect of premises situated at Phepheng to Carol Noel Viljoen who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of General Dealer and that the Kgalagadi District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 4th May, 1992.

Any person objecting to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice, give notice in writing to the said Council of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds upon which his objection is based.

HENDRICK S. STRUMPHER, P.O. Box 345, LOBATSE.

First Publication

Notice of Intention to Transfer a Trading Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to transfer Bottle Store licence in respect of premises situated at Phepheng to Carol Noel Viljoen who will continue to trade at the same premises and under the same style of Bottle Store and that the Kgalagadi District Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on the 4th May, 1992.

Any person objecting to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice, give notice in writing to the said Council of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds upon which his objection is based.

HENDRICK S. STRUMPHER, P.O. Box 345, LOBATSE.

First Publication

Notice of Application for Removal of Licence

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a Removal of General Dealers Licence from Plot 6144 to Plot 6141, Haskins Street, in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (No. 43:02 of 1987) and that the Francistown Town Council has determined that the application shall be heard by the Licensing Authority on 19th May, 1992.

Any person objecting to the grant of such certificate should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice, give notice in writing to the said Licensing Auhtority and to the applicant of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds on which his objection is based.

MILLER ASH (PTY) LTD., P.O. Box 20625, FRANCISTOWN.

Licences

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the undersigned intends to apply for a certificate in terms of section 9 of the Trade and Liquor Act, 1987 (Cap. 43:02) of 1987) to obtain a

Name and Address	Type of Licence	Location	Council	Date of Hearing
L. Vickerman, P.O. Box 14, Lebatse.	Speciality	Plot 10, Evergreen, Lobatse	Lobatse Town Council	14.5.92
M. Moumakwa, P.O. Box 915, Lobatse.	Hairdresser	2159 Woodwall Industrial	Lobatse Town Council	14.5.92
Goidol (Proprietary) Limited, c/o B.G. Consult (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1867, Tswana House, The Mall, Gaborone.	General Trading	Mogo Lekadiba — Mogoditshane	Kweneng District Council	26.5.92
J. Rantuane, P.O. Box 29, Kopong.	Liquor Restaurant	Kopong	Kweneng District Council	26.5.92
for: SQ Procurement (Pty) Ltd, c/o Collins and Newman, P.O. Box 882, Gaborone.	Specialised Dealer (retail of footwear and associated products)	Shop No. 7, Madiba Centre, Palapye	Central District Council	11.5.92
M Nwako, P.O. Box 7, Palapye.	Bottle Store	Palapye/Mall	Serowe/Palapye Sub- District Council	11.5.92
G.M. Maphakela, P.O. Box 18, Serowe.	General Trading	Mmmathoko Ward — Serowe	Central District Council	11.5.92
P. Keletso, Mogorosi Postal Agency, Via Serowe.	Bar	Mogorosi	Central District Council	11.5.92
L.B. Mutongerwa, P.O. Box 805, Serowe.	Restaurant Take-Away	The Mall (Serowe)	Central District Council	11.5.92
IB. Mutongerwa, P.O. Box 805, Serowe.	Speciality (Boutique)	The Mall (Serowe)	Central District Council	11.5.92
Happy Wheels (Pty) Ltd, Freight & Management Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 718,	Restaurant/Take Away	Palapye Mall	Central District Council	11.5.92
Gaborone. A. Molefhi, P.O. Box 169, Mahalapye.	General Trading	Mahalapye — Dilaene Ward	Mahalapye Sub- District Local Licensing Authority	13.5.92
G. Mofokeng, P.O. Mookane, Via Mahalapye.	Liquor Restaurant	Mookane	Mahalapye Sub- District Local Licensing Authority	13.5.92
B. Otsetswe, c/o Seisa and Company (Attorneys), P.O. Box 384,	Bottle Store	4782 Botshabelo	Selebi-Phikwe Local Licensing Authority	22.4.92
Selebi-Phikwe. G. Mabongo, Thread & Needle Products, P.O. Box 592, Selebi-Phikwe.	General Trading	Plot 2929 Botshabelo North	Selebi-Phikwe Local Licensing Authority	22.4.92

for N.S.E. Holdings (Pty) Ltd, c/o Soyab Mehtar, P.O. Box 480, Selebi-Phikwe.	Specialised Dealer (hardware, builders requisites and Gas)	Portion of Plot 3194, Meepo	Selebi-Phikwe Local Licensing Authority	19.5.92
V. Graphics, P.O. Box 480, Selebi-Phikwe.	Specialised Dealer in photography, photo- graphy equipment, laboratory equipment, fancy good, toys and gift items	Plot No. 2577, Phikwe Mall	Selebi-Phikwe Town Council	24.4.92
Scotia (Proprietary) Limited, c/o B.G. Consult (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 1867, Tswana House, The Mall, Gaborone.	Specialised Dealer (building material and allied items)	Lot 17829 Extension 6, Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
Lishanje Video Arcades (Pty) Ltd Private Bag F200, Francistown.	Foodstuffs i.e. icecream, popcorn, chips, sweets, chocolates soft drinks, cakes etc,	Plot No. 937/938/ 939, African Mall,		13.5.92
Lefeelo (Pty) Ltd, c/o Ernst & Young Management Services (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 41015, Gaborone.	Specialised Trading	Plot 6405, Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
Mosweu & Roland (Pty) Ltd, P.O. Box 945, Gaborone.	Liquor Restaurant	Plot 5181, Bontleng Mall,	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
Security Systems (Proprietary) Limited, P.O. Box 406, Gaborone.	Speciality sales of security systems and security fire products	Lot 5622, Broads shurst Industrial Estate Gaborone	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
Nazare Restaurant (Pty) Ltd, c/o Business Development Services, P.O. Box 106, Gaborone.	Restaurant/Take Away	Plot 17863, Gaborone West	Gaborone City Council	13.5.92
S.L. Trading & Investments (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 1031. Serowe.	Garage/Workshop	Madiba Ward/ Palapye	Central District Council	11.5.92
S.L. Trading & Investments (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 1031. Serowe.	General Trading	Madiba Ward/ Palapye	Central District Council	11.5.92
S.L. Trading & Investments (Pty) Ltd, c/o P.O. Box 1031. Serowe.	Specialised Dealer (motor spares)	Madiba Ward/ Palapye	Central District Council	11.5.92
Silfestus Import & Export (Pty) Ltd, Private Bag 00398, Gaborone. Represented by: Festus Tyibilika	Import and Export catering equipments, baking, butchery, equipment, VLRS, TVS and other electronic equipments, leather goods, textile products, vehicles, aero engines and aefo planers	Gaborone FLTN	National Licensing Authority	26.5.92
A.M. Marope, P.O. Box 240, Bobonong.	General Trading and Restaurant	Bobonong (Kgwatalala)	Bobirwa Sub-District Local Licensing Authority	14.5.92

A.N. Mmalane, P.O. Box 343,	Butchery	Bobonong Sub- District	Bobirwa Sub-District Local Licensing	14.592
Bobonong.			Authority	
A.M. Marope,	General Trading	Bobonong	Bobirwa Sub-District	14.5.92
P.O. Box 240,			Local Licensing	
Bobonong.			Authority	
J.O. Batsalelwang,	Specialised Dealer	Ramotswa Mall	South East District	18.592
P.O. Box 116,	(hardware)		Council	
Ramotswa. G. Ramooki,	I : Destaurant and	Mashuma	Southern District	5.5.92
P.O. Box 41705,	Liquor Restaurant and Fresh Produce	Moshupa	Council	3.3.92
Gaborone.	1 ICSII I IOGUCC		Council	
K.B. Mojanaga,	General Trading	Tutume	Tutume Sub-Licensing	13.5.92
P.O. Box 78,		(Madikwe Ward)	Authority	
Tutume.				
C. Setume,	Fresh Produce,	Sebina	Tutume Sub-Licensing	13.592
P.O. Box 8,	Restaurant and Bar		Authority	
Orapa.	Liquor	Cl. I	No along District	4.5.00
B. Truthe, P.O. Box 190,	Specialised Dealer	Shakawe	Northwest District Council	4.5.92
Maun.	1 Garage/Workshop 2 (motor spares)		Council	
Maun.	3 building materials/			
	hardware			
	4 Motor Dealers			
	5 Filling Station			
Maja Enterprises (Pty) Ltd,	Specialised Dealer's	Suite 2, Africa	Francistown Town	19.5.91
c/o Duncan T. Morotsi		House,	Council	
& Partners		Francistown		
(Applicant's Attorneys),				
P.O. Box 749,				
Francistown.				

Any person objecting to the grant of such licence should within 14 days of the second publication of this notice give notice in writing to the said Licensing Authority and to the applicant of his intention to oppose such application and state the grounds on which his objection is based.

First Publication

Republic of Botswana — Tender Number TB/9/3/6/92—93 PROPOSED: STAFF HOUSING AT SEBELE FOR INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING

TENDERS ARE invited for the construction of Staff Houses at Sebele comprising the following:-

- 2 No. Medium Cost Houses (M3/84) with Servants quarters
- 5 No. low Cost Houses (L3/84)
- Associated external works comprising site clearance, roads, fencing and gates, water and electrical reticulation and soil drainage.

Tender documents will be available from 24th April, 1992 on application to the Director, Architecture and Building Services, Private Bag 0025, Gaborone, or from Second Floor, Standard House, The Mall, Gaborone.

Tenders shall be delivered to the Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, New Ministry of Finance Building, not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 27th May, 1992 when tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Tenders are to be delivered in the envelope provided. Telegraphic, telexed or telephonic tenders and tenders delivered after the above mentioned time and date will not be considered.

Drawings may be inspected by appointment only at the offices of the Director of Architecture and Building Services, Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications, Second Floor, Standard House, The Mall, Gaborone. Prospective tenderers are advised that tender documents will only be issued to those contractors registered with Central Tender Board who can produce proof that they are registered for Building Works Grade 'B' and 'C'.

Tenderers are advised that they will be required to submit with the form of tender the properly executed form of Intent for performance bond giving or choosing a *domicilium citandi et executandi* in Botswana duly signed by themselves and a guarantor certifying that in the event of the tenderer being awarded the contract, a performance bond to the value defined in the tender documents will be provided at the time of signing of the contract. Failure to comply with the foregoing may result in rejection of the tender.

Nothwithstanding anything in the foregoing, the Government of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender Number TB/9/3/5/92—93

PROPOSED: ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS TO SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOLS AT FRANCISTOWN AND SHASHE RIVER AT TONOTA (ONE CONTRACT)

TENDERS ARE invited for the following:-

a) Francistown — Two Classroom Block — (2 No.)

- Medium Cost House (M3/84)

Pair of Semi-Detached houses —(3 No)
 Total plinth area approximately 723 m²

b) Tonota — Standard Hostel Blocks — (3 No.)

Pair of Semi-Detached houses —

(Total plinth area approximately 2463 m²)

c) In addition renovation works will be required to existing rondavels and ablution blocks at Tonota.

d) Associated external works for (a) and (b) above comprising site clearance, soil drainage, water and electrical retitulation, fencing and gates.

Tender documents will be available from 15th April, 1992 on application to the Director, Architecture and Building Services, Private Bag 0025, Gaborone, or from Second Floor, Standard House, The Mall, Gaborone.

Tenders shall be delivered to the Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone or to Room 202, New Ministry of Finance Building, not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 13th May, 1992 when tenders will be opened in the presence of tenderers wishing to attend. Tenders are to be delivered in the envelope provided. Telegraphic, telexed or telephonic tenders and tenders delivered after the above mentioned time and date will not be considered.

Drawings may be inspected by appointment only at the offices of the Director of Architecture and Building Services, Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications, Second Floor, Standard House, The Mall, Gaborone.

Prospective tenderers are advised that tender documents will only be issued to those contractors registered with Central Tender Board who can produce proof that they are registered for Building Works Grade 'D'only.

Tenderers are advised that they will be required to submit with the form of tender the properly executed form of intent for performance bond giving or choosing a *domicilium citandi et executandi* in Botswana duly signed by themselves and a guarantor certifying that in the event of the tenderer being awarded the contract, a performance bond to the value defined in the tender documents will be provided at the time of signing of the contract. Failure to comply with the foregoing may result in rejection of the tender.

Nothwithstanding anything in the foregoing, the Government of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

K.K. SEMELAMELA Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Prequalification Notice — TB 9/1/9/91—92

RIVERINE TRANSPORT STUDY

THE GOVERNMENT of Botswana through the Department of National Transport and Communications is intending to commission a study on Riverine Transport which shall result in the establishment of a Water Traffic Legislation. The study will include full survey of the present Water Transport Situation in Botswana, both physical and legal, but more emphasis shall be at the Okavango delta as a target area.

Consultants wishing to be considered for shortlisting for this project are invited to submit pre-qualification documentation giving information on their capacity and experience of projects of a similar nature. Documents should be sent to: The Director of National Transport and Communications, Private Bag 0054, Gaborone.

The closing date for the submission of documentation will be 1st May, 1992.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, Secretary. Central Tender Board.

Community Junior Secondary Schools Programme Education V Project — Tender TB 6/1/38/91—92 (a) and (b)

ERECTION, COMPLETION AND MAINTENANCE OF DINING HALLS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS

TENDERS ARE invited from contractors for the erection, completion and maintenance of dining halls in accordance with the undermentioned regulations and qualifications. Tenderers should be registered with the Central Tender Board in the applicable grade categories. Tenderers are advised that the implementation schedule cannot be departed from.

The dining halls will have associated outdoor cooking areas where applicable, covered walkways and external works. Each dining hall has a plinth area of 384 m².

The dining halls are constructed of a structural steel portal frame on reinforced concrete bases, cement brick walling on reinforced concrete strip footings, powerfloated reinforced concrete surface bed, IBR roof sheets with a lacquer backed insulation blanket, plaster and paint internally and externally and powder coated aluminium window and door elements.

TB 6/1/38/91-92 (a) Dining Halls to 3 No. CJSS CTB Grade B and C Ramotswa I CJSS at Ramotswa Implementation Borwa CJSS at Bokaa/Morwa June, 92 — March, 93 Baratani CJSS at Otse CTB Grade C, D and E TB 6/1/38/91—92 (b) Dining Halls to 10 No. CJSS Lerala CJSS at Lerala Implementation Batanani CJSS at Mapoka June, 92 - March, 93 Pealelo CJSS at Makaleng Tamain CJSS at Tshesebe Shoshong CJSS at Shoshong Makome Hill CJSS at Mmadinare Kutlwano CJSS at Gweta Goldmine CJSS at Francistown Donga CJSS at Francistown Montsamaisa CJSS at Francistown

Tenderers must collect an application for tender documentation from the office of the Director, Boipelego Education Project Unit at address (1) below prior to the availability date of the tender documentation. Tender documentation will only be issued to tenderers upon presentation of this application for tender documentation duly completed.

Tender documents will be available from the Director, Boipelego Education Project Unit at address (1) below from 10th April, 1992.

The closing date for tenders will be Wednesday 13th May, 1992 at 10h00. Tenders are to be delivered to the Secretary, Central Tender Board at address (2) below before the aforementioned date and time. The tenders will be opened in the presence of those tenderers wishing to attend. Telegraphic, telex, telephone or telefax tenders and tenders delivered after the above date and time will not be considered.

Drawings are included in a reduced form in the tender documents. Full scale may be inspected at the office of the Director, Boipelego Education Unit.

Tenderers are advised that they will be required to submit with the form of tender the properly executed form of intent for performance bond giving or choosing a *domicilium citandi et executandi* in Botswana duly signed by themselves and a guarantor certifying that in the event of the tenderer being awarded the contract, a performance bond to the value defined in the tender documents will be provided at the time of signing of the contract. Failure to comply with the foregoing may result in rejection of the tender.

Nothwithstanding anything in the foregoing, the Government of the Republic of Botswana is not bound to accept the lowest or any tender nor to incur any expense in the preparation thereof.

- The Director, Boipelego Education Project Unit, Private Bag B010, Bontleng, Gaborone or the office situated in the industrial estate on Station Road, Gaborone.
- (2) The Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone or Room 202, Ministry of Finance and Development Planning.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana — Tender No. TB 2/8/1/92 - 93

SALE TENDER FOR SCRAP METAL.

THE DEPARTMENT OF Government Printing and Publishing Services invites tenders on sale of scrap alluminium plates for the period 1st April, 1992 to 31st March, 1993. Transportation costs of these materials will be for the account of the successful tenderer.

Tenders stating price per kilogram are to be submitted in a plain sealed cover marked ''Tender No. TB 2/8/1/92-93 — Tender for Scrap Metal'', and must reach the office of the Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058. Gaborone. Botswana not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 13th May, 1992.

The Government of Botswana does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender submitted. Telegraphic, telephonic or telex tenders will not be accepted. Tenders received after the due date and time will not be considered.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana -- Tender No. TB 2/8/2/92 - 93

SALE TENDER FOR USED FILM, DEVELOPER AND FIXER

THE DEPARTMENT OF Government Printing and Publishing Services invites tenders on sale of used film, developer and fixer for the period 1st April, 1992 to 31st March, 1993. Transportation costs of these materials will be for the account of the successful tenderer.

Tenders are to be submitted in a plain sealed cover marked "Tender No. TB 2/8/2/92 - 93 — Tender for Used Film, Developer and Fixer", and must reach the office of the Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone, Botswana not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 13th May, 1992.

The Government of Botswana does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender submitted. Telegraphic, telephonic or telex tenders will not be accepted. Tenders received after the due date and time will not be considered.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Republic of Botswana -- Tender No. TB 2/8/3/92 - 93

SALE TENDER FOR WASTE PAPER AND BOARD

THE DEPARTMENT OF Government Printing and Publishing Services invites tenders on sale of waste paper and board for the period 1st April, 1992 to 31st March, 1993. Transportation costs of these materials will be for the account of the successful tenderer.

Tenders stating the price per kilogram are to be submitted in a plain sealed cover marked "Tender No. TB 2/8/3/92 - 93 — Tender for Waste Paper and Board", and must reach the office of the Secretary, Central Tender Board, Private Bag 0058, Gaborone, Botswana not later than 10.00 hours on Wednesday 13th May, 1992.

The Government of Botswana does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender submitted. Telegraphic, telephonic or telex tenders will not be accepted. Tenders received after the due date and time will not be considered.

K.K. SEMELAMELA, Secretary, Central Tender Board.

Kweneng District Council — Tender Notice No. 1 of 1992

SUPPLY OF PAINT

KWENENG DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply of paint as schedule below:—

100 x 20 litres of PVA Autom type 171 m 96

120 x 20 litres of Enamel gloss colour Ivory

150 x 20 litres of Acrylic PVA white

80 x 20 litres of Unversal Undercoat

150 x 5 litres of Enamel gloss colour shewood green

15 x 5 litres of Pink wood primer

100 x 5 litres of Turpentine

100 x 2 kg of Crack filler

15 x 5 litres of Chalk board paint - green

150 rolls of Mutton clothes

Tenders to be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Tender No. 1 of 1992" and addressed to Council Secretary, Kweneng District Council, Private Bag 005, Molepolole so as to reach the office of the Council Secretary not later than the 21st April, 1992 at 9.00 a.m. at which the opening of the tender will commence.

F. KAINAMULA, for Council Secretary.

Kweneng District Council —Quotations No. 5 of 1992

KWENENG DISTRICT COUNCIL invites Quotations for the supply of school furniture for the following schools:

 Kotolaname 	- 2 Classroom Block
2. Sojwe	- 2 Classroom Block
Shadishadi	- 2 Classroom Block
 Motsimotlhabe 	- 2 Classroom Block
5. Koontle	- 2 Classroom Block
Lekgwapheng	- 2 Classroom Block
7. Lephaleng	- 2 Classroom Block
8. Motokwe	- 2 Classroom Block
Mantshwabisi	- 2 Classroom Block
Phothadikobo	- 2 Classroom Block
11. Letsholo	- 2 Classroom Block
12. Mmatsetla	- 2 Classroom Block
13. Dikgatlhong	- 2 Classroom Block
14. Gasiko	- 2 Classroom Block
15. Sesung	- 2 Classroom Block
Mokgopetsane	- 2 Classroom Block
17. Kutlwano	- 2 Classroom Block
18. Mogoditshane	— 4 Classroom Block

Particular specifications and schedule of work will be obtainable from the office of the District Engineer — Kweneng District Council (Rural Administration Centre). Quotations shall be submitted in a plain sealed envelope clearly marked: "Quotation No. 5 of 1991" and addressed to the Council Secretary, Kweneng District Council, Private Bag 005, Molepolole so as to reach the office of the Council Secretary not later than the 21st April, 1992 at 9.00 a.m. at which time the opening of the quotations will commence.

F. KAINAMULA, for Council Secretary.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. F371/91

In the matter between:

KGOLAGANO BUILDING CONSTRUCTION (PTY) LTD.

Plaintiff

and SIMON MASWABI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of Court in the above matter the following property will be sold by public auction to the highest bidder by the Deputy Sheriff, Kgosi Rex Demmah, on Friday, the 1st day of May, 1992 at Magistrate's Courtyard, Francistown at 10 a.m.

One Small T.V.

One Small Stove

One 48 kg. Gas Cylinder

TERMS:

Cash or bank quaranteed cheques only.

DATED at Francistown on this 23rd day of March, 1992.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO. *Plaintiff s Attorneys*, 209, Blue Jacket Square, Blue Jacket Street, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. F25/91

In the matter between:

TSWELELO (PTY) LTD.

Plaintiff

MMAMAKGOENG ENTERPRISES (PTY) LTD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a writ of execution issued out of Court in the above matter the following property will be sold by public auction to the highest bidder by the Deputy Sheriff, on Thursday, the 30th day of Aprl, 1992 at Francistown at 10 a.m.

1 x Isuzu Van - Registration No. BC 66

1 Cash Register

1 Generator Plant

1 Bandsaw

TERMS:

Cash or bank quaranteed cheques only.

DATED at Francistown on this 26th day of March, 1992.

MOSOJANE, PHUMAPHI & CO. Plaintiff's Attorneys, 209, Blue Jacket Square, Blue Jacket Street, P.O. Box 484, FRANCISTOWN.

IN THE SUBORDINATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS FOR THE GABORONE DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G. 155/91

In the matter between:

R.E. PASHLEY & CO. LTD.

Plaintiff

and

LIAKAT KABLAY t/a LIKA TRADING STORE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, Nombolo to the highest bidder:

DATE OF SALE:

29th April, 1992

TIME:

09h30 a.m.

VENUE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: Molepolole Police Station 1 x 1989 Nissan 720

Reg. BE 4016, Colour: Cream

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank quaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone on this 26th day of March, 1992.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1075/91

In the matter between:

TRANSMISSION SERVICE CENTRE (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

SOLLIES EXPRESS (PTY) LIMITED

Defendant

SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff Stanley Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

28th April, 1992.

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

1983 Model, Ford Granada, White in Colour, BZ 1111

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank quaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 1st day of April, 1992.

MINCHIN & KELLY (BOTSWANA), Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 688, Khwai Road, P.O. Box Box 1339, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1089/91

In the matter between:

MESSRS S. MAKALE & K. SEKGOMA and MR TEISE KATHUSANG

Plaintiff

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable Court bearing date the 11th October, 1991 the following property shall be sold by public auction to the highest as follows:—

PLACE OF SALE:

Ghanzi Farmers' Association Auction Kraal

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 25th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

50 (fifty) mixed cattle

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank quaranteed cheques.

DATED at Maun this 30th day of March, 1992.

AYE M.M. THIPE, Deputy Sheriff, Private Bag 0147, MAUN.

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT OF THE FIRST CLASS

HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G 52/92

In the matter between:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Plaintiff

and CAR & TYRE SERVICES

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that a sale in execution will take place pursuant to a judgment of the obove Honourable Court on the 13th day of February, 1992.

DATE OF SALE:

23rd April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Magistrate Court

GOODS TO BE SOLD:

Four New Tyres

DEPUTY SHERIFF:

TERMS OF SALE:

O.J. SETLHARE Cash or bank quaranteed cheque.

DATED at Gaborone this 31st day of March, 1992. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (PTY) LTD, Plot 8934/5, Box 1816, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No.

In the matter between:

KOOSIMILE BROTHERS INVESTMENTS (PTY) LTD.

Plaintiff

and

PETER KETLHOKILE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to the judgment of the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction to the highest bidder by the Deputy Sheriff S. Nombolo as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 27th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

09h30 a.m.

VENUE:

Broadhurst Police Station

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Household furniture and effects. For more details please contact Deputy

Sheriff Stanley Nombolo at Tel: 373751.

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

Cash or bank quaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone this 31st day of March, 1992.

SEGAETSHO, MASOBA & MOESI, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 2848, Southring Road, Extension 10, P.O. Box Box 364, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT FRANCISTOWN

Case No. CCF 968/91

In the matter between:

MAUN WHOLESALE CENTRE

Plaintiff

and NTHUTANG MOKOTEDI

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO TAKE NOTICE that pursuant to a judgment of the above Honourable bearing date the 30th January, 1992 the following property shall be sold by public auction to the highest bidder as follows:-

PLACE OF SALE:

Magistrate's Court Yard - Maun

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 09th May, 1992

TIME: OF SALE:

10.00 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

(1) 1 x Lister diesel engine No. 61;

TERMS OF SALE:

(1) 1 x Brick Moulding Machine Cash or bank quaranteed cheques.

DATED at Maun this 24th day of March, 1992.

AYE M.M. THIPE, Deputy Sheriff, Private Bag 0147, MAUN.

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE ELLEN KGASI KGABI who died in Gaborone, BOTSWANA

on 11th December, 1990

Estate No. E14/91

THE FIRST AND FINAL LIQUIDATION AND DISTRIBUTION ACCOUNT in the above Estate will be left to lie open for inspection at the Master of the High Court at Lobatse and a copy at the Offices of the District Commissioner in Gaborone for a period of Twenty One (21) days from the date of publication hereof.

DATED at Gaborone this 30th day of March, 1992.

HELFER & COMPANY, Plot 347, P.O. Box 906, GABORONE.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1064/91

In the matter between:

THE MIDLEMAN (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

JOHN LLYOD

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgement of the above Honourable Court the following movable property of the Defendant will be sold by public auction by the Deputy Sheriff, Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows —

DATE OF SALE:

Saturday 25th April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

09.00 a.m.

VENUE: PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Broadhurst Police Station

1. 3 piece lounge suite

2. 3 piece room divider

3. 1 coloured T.V.

4. 1 video machine

5. Other household items.

Note: More information about the attached items can be obtained from the Deputy Sheriff, Tonny Nombolo.

TERMS OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone on the 30th day of March, 1992.

SEGOPOLO & MOGOBE, LEGAL PRACTITIONERS, Plaintiff s Attorneys, P.O. Box 391, GABORONE.

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. MISC A 44/92

In the matter between:

BOTSWANA BUILDING SOCIETY (PTY) LIMITED

Plaintiff

and

TIBE ESTATE (PTY) LIMITED

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to an Order for Provisional Sentence by the above Honourable Court the attached Immovable property of the abovemention Defendant will be sold in Execution as follows —

DATE OF SALE:

Wednesday 22nd April, 1992

TIME OF SALE:

10.30 a.m.

VENUE:

Lot 10979, Gaborone

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Certain Lot 10979, Gaborone, Extension 32, measuring 402, square metres

and residential building thereon.

TERMS OF SALE:

Detailed conditions of sale may be inspected at the office of Deputy Sheriff

Seboko at the below stated address.

DATED at Gaborone on the 30th day of March, 1992.

COLLINS, NEWMAN & CO, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Dinatla Court, Morupule Drive, P.O. Box 882, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTRATE COURT OF THE GABORONE DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G868/91

In the matter between:

TEBOGO MABELEBELE

Plaintiff

and

HAPPY HOMES (PTY) LIMITED

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tony Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows —

DATE OF SALE:

25th April, 1992

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

0900 hours

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD: TERMS:

Office steel cabinet, office table x 3, office chairs x 5 Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after sale.

DATED at Gaborone on the 31st day of March, 1992.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 694, Kutlwano Close, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. 729/91

In the matter between:

LILIAN DENNISON and LORATO MATLHARE

Plaintiff

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BEPLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Letoane to the highest bidder as follows —

DATE OF SALE:

25th April, 1992

PLACE OF SALE:

Mahalapye Magistrate Court

TIME:

0930 hours

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Dining Room Suit, 1 Bed, 4000 Block Bricks, 4 Roomed Flat

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after sale..

DATED at Gaborone on the 31st day of March, 1992.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 694, Kutlwano Close, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

IN THE MAGISTRATES COURT OF THE GABORONE DISTRICT HELD AT GABORONE

Case No. G1045/91

In the matter between:

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI AND SEEMA

Plaintiff

and KABO DISEKO

Defendant

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows -

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

DATE OF SALE:

25th April, 1992

PLACE OF SALE:

Broadhurst Police Station

TIME:

0930 hours

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

Bedroom suit, stereo, 4 burner gas stove, wardrobe and 48 kg gas cylinder

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after sale.

DATED at Gaborone on the 31st day of March, 1992.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 694, Kutlwano Close, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

First Publication

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA

HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. 819/91

In the matter between:

BAROTTI FURNITRE

Plaintiff

and

GEMMA SEJABODILE

Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment granted by the above Honourable Court the following property will be sold by public auction by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows -

DATE OF SALE:

25th April, 1992

PLACE OF SALE:

Barotti Furniture Shop, Broadhurst

TIME:

0930 hours PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

6 piece sofa suite, kitchen unit, 4 burner gas stove, electric gas fridge, etc.

TERMS:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques immediately after sale.

DATED at Gaborone on the 31st day of March, 1992.

GAEFELE, LETSIDIDI & SEEMA, Plaintiff's Attorneys, Plot 694, Kutlwano Close, P.O. Box 1141, GABORONE.

Central District Council - Tender Notice No. CDC/AB-4/92

BUILDING MATERIALS

CENTRAL DISTRICT COUNCIL invites tenders for the supply and delivery of building materials for the period 15th May, 1992 to 15th January, 1993. The items to be tendered for include the following.

Building boards, wood doors, cement, paint, roof sheeting and timber.

Tender documents may be obtained by writing to the Council Architect, Central District Council, Private Bag 001, Serowe, or be collected in person from the Architecture and Building Department, Central District Council, on or after 26th March, 1992. A non-refundable tender fee of P10,00 is required.

The tenders must be submitted in plain sealed envelope boldly marked "Tender No. CDC/AB—4/92". It shall be addressed to the Council Secretary, Central District Council, Private Bag 001, Serowe.

Tenders shall be received on or before 9.00 a.m. on 29th April, 1992, at which time they shall be opened. The Central District Council is not obligated to accept any or all tenders, in whole or in part.

K.M. RIORDAN, for Council Secretary.

First Publication

Gaborone City Council - Tender No. 10/92

RESEALING OF ROADS AND PARKING AREAS

TENDERS ARE INVITED by Gaborone City Council for the resealing of City roads and parking areas. Details relating to this tender may be obtained from Roads Department, Gaborone City Council, Plot 10248, Lejara Road during normal working hours, or on application to City Clerk, Private Bag 89, Gaborone. Tenders in a plain sealed envelope marked "Tender No. 10/92" shall be sent to reach the City Clerk, Private Bag 89, Gaborone not later than 4 p.m. on the 6th May, 1992.

Tenders shall be opened the same day at 4 p.m. in the presence of tenderers who may wish to be present. Council does not bind itself to award to the lowest tenderer, or to any tenderer nor to assign any reason thereof.

K. TSHEMEDI, for City Clerk.

First Publication

Gaborone City Council - Tender Notice No. 11/92

MINOR DRAINAGE AND ROAD WORKS

TENDERS ARE INVITED by Gaborone City Council for minor drainage and road works. Details relating to this tender may be obtained from Roads Department, Gaborone City Council, Plot 10248, Lejara Road during normal working hours, or on application to City Clerk, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone. Tenders in a plain sealed envelope marked "Tender No. 11/92" shall be sent to reach the City Clerk, Private Bag 0089, Gaborone not later than 4 p.m. on the 6th May, 1992.

Tenders shall be opened the same day at 4 p.m. in the presence of tenderers who may wish to be present. Council does not bind itself to award to the lowest tenderer or to any tenderer nor to assign any reason thereof.

K. TSHEMEDI, for City Clerk.

IN THE HIGH COURT OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA HELD AT LOBATSE

Case No. CC 1639/91

In the matter between:

PRIME DIARIES (PTY) LIMITED and

Plaintiff

MOLEPOLOLE DAIRY (PTY) LIMITED

Defendant

SALE OF EXECUTION

BE PLEASED TO take notice that pursuant to the judgment of the Honourable Court the following will be sold by Deputy Sheriff Tonny Nombolo to the highest bidder as follows:

DATE OF SALE:

29th April, 1992

PLACE OF SALE:

Molepolole Police Station

TIME:

9.30 a.m.

PROPERTY TO BE SOLD:

One Tractor, blue in colour, 1984 Model BD 7014C, Water Tank, Four Firo

Plough.

CONDITION OF SALE:

Cash or bank guaranteed cheques.

DATED at Gaborone on the 18th day of March, 1992.

RAHIM KHAN AND COMPANY, Plaintiff's Attorneys, P.O. Box 1884, GABORONE.